### TABLE OF CONTENTS

### CUMULATIVE TABLE OF VIRGINIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE SECTIONS ADOPTED, AMENDED, OR REPEALED

### NOTICES OF INTENDED REGULATORY ACTION

### TITLE 6. CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND CORRECTIONS

Board of Corrections 1	16
Criminal Justice Services Board 1	16
State Board of Juvenile Justice 1	17

### TITLE 9. ENVIRONMENT

State Water Control Board ..... 17

### TITLE 12. HEALTH

State Board of Health	18

Department of Medical Assistance Services...... 18

TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

Board of Counseling

### **PROPOSED REGULATIONS**

### TITLE 6. CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND CORRECTIONS

### **CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES BOARD**

Rules Relating to Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Dispatchers (amending 6 VAC 20-60-10 through 6 VAC 20-60-90; adding 6 VAC 20-60-25 and 6 VAC 20-60-100)...20

### TITLE 22. SOCIAL SERVICES

### STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES

### FINAL REGULATIONS

### TITLE 4. CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

### MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION

### TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

### **BOARD OF COUNSELING**

### TITLE 22. SOCIAL SERVICES

### DEPARTMENT FOR THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING

### **Suspension of Regulatory Process**

Regulations Governing Interpreter Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (amending 22 VAC 20-30-10 through 22 VAC 20-30-60 and 22 VAC 20-30-80 through 22 VAC 20-30-140; adding 22 VAC 20-30-150; repealing 22 VAC 20-30-70).....32

### **GENERAL NOTICES/ERRATA**

### DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

### STATE BOARD OF HEALTH AND DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

### DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

### STATE WATER CONTROL BOARD

### VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

Notice	to	State	Ager	ncies	 	 •••••	 37

### **CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

#### **EXECUTIVE**

Open Meetings	and Public Hearings	
opon mooningo	and i abno i ioainigo	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

### INDEPENDENT

Open Meetings and Public Hearing	js52
----------------------------------	------

Volume 18, Issue 1

## Table of Contents

LEGISLATIVE
Open Meetings and Public Hearings53
CHRONOLOGICAL LIST
Open Meetings54
Public Hearings56

### CUMULATIVE TABLE OF VIRGINIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE SECTIONS ADOPTED, AMENDED, OR REPEALED

The table printed below lists regulation sections, by Virginia Administrative Code (VAC) title, that have been amended, added or repealed in the *Virginia Register* since the regulations were originally published or last supplemented in VAC (the Spring 2001 VAC Supplement includes final regulations published through *Virginia Register* Volume 17, Issue 11, dated February 12, 2001). Emergency regulations, if any, are listed, followed by the designation "emer," and errata pertaining to final regulations are listed. Proposed regulations are not listed here. The table lists the sections in numerical order and shows action taken, the volume, issue and page number where the section appeared, and the effective date of the section.

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
Title 1. Administration			•
1 VAC 17-20-10	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3556	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-40	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3557	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-70	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3557	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-110	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3557	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-180	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3557	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-210	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3557	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-250	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3558	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-270	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3558	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-280	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3558	9/12/01
1 VAC 17-20-310	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3558	9/12/01
1 VAC 30-60-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2731	7/4/01
1 VAC 30-70-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2731	7/4/01
Title 2. Agriculture			- / . /
2 VAC 15-20-81	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2179	3/1/01
Title 4. Conservation and Natural Resources	<u> </u>		
4 VAC 15-20-80	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-20-160	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-40-20	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-40-150	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-40-280	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-50-90	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-20	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-21	Added	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-70	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-80	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-85	Added	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-100	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-110	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-141	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-160	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-170	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-190	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-195	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-200	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-210	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-220	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-90-240	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-110-75	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-190-60	Added	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-240-20	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-240-31	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-240-90	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2730	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-270-20	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 15-290-140	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01

Volume 18, Issue 1

Monday, September 24, 2001

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
4 VAC 15-320-100	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2729	7/4/01
4 VAC 20-40-20	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2576	5/1/01
4 VAC 20-252-70	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2024	1/26/01
4 VAC 20-252-90	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2024	1/26/01
4 VAC 20-252-100	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2024	1/26/01
4 VAC 20-252-110	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2025	1/26/01
4 VAC 20-252-140	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2025	1/26/01
4 VAC 20-270-40	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2179	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-270-40	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2576	5/1/01
4 VAC 20-380-20	Amended	17:23 VA.R. 3455	7/1/01
4 VAC 20-380-50	Amended	17:23 VA.R. 3455	7/1/01
4 VAC 20-450-30	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2576	5/1/01
4 VAC 20-561-10 through 4 VAC 20-561-50 4 VAC 20-610-30	Added Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2332 17:23 VA.R. 3456	8/16/01 7/1/01
4 VAC 20-610-30 4 VAC 20-620-30	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2180	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-620-50 4 VAC 20-620-50	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2180	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-620-50 4 VAC 20-620-70	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2180	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-620-70	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2880	6/1/01
4 VAC 20-020-70 4 VAC 20-670-25	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2577	5/1/01
4 VAC 20-751-10	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2333	4/1/01
4 VAC 20-751-20	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2333	4/1/01
4 VAC 20-890-10 emer	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2932	5/25/01-6/24/01
4 VAC 20-890-20 emer	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2932	5/25/01-6/24/01
4 VAC 20-890-25 emer	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2932	5/25/01-6/24/01
4 VAC 20-890-25	Amended	17:23 VA.R. 3457	7/1/01
4 VAC 20-890-30	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2333	4/1/01
4 VAC 20-890-40 emer	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2933	5/25/01-6/24/01
4 VAC 20-910-30	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2181	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-910-45	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2577	5/1/01
4 VAC 20-950-30	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2181	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-950-45	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2181	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-950-45	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2334	4/1/01
4 VAC 20-950-45 emer	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2673	4/24/01-5/23/01
4 VAC 20-950-45	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2880	5/25/01
4 VAC 20-995-20	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2025	1/26/01
4 VAC 20-995-20	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2182	3/1/01
4 VAC 20-1040-20	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2881	5/26/01
4 VAC 25-90-10 through 4 VAC 25-90-100	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2882-2885	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-90-120	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2885	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-90-270	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2885	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-90-300	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2885	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-90-340	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2885	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-90-360	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2885	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-90 (Forms)	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3119	
4 VAC 25-100-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2885	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-101-10 through 4 VAC 25-101-220 4 VAC 25-101 (Forms)	Added	17:20 VA.R. 2886	7/18/01
4 VAC 25-101 (Forms) 4 VAC 25-130 (Forms)	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3119 17:23 VA.R. 3473	
Title 5. Corporations	Amended	11.23 VA.K. 3413	
5 VAC 5-10-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2577	6/1/01
5 VAC 5-20-10 et seq. 5 VAC 5-20-10 through 5 VAC 5-20-280	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2577 17:18 VA.R. 2581-2587	6/1/01
5 VAC 5-20-10 through 5 VAC 5-20-280	Added	17:22 VA.R. 3312-3315	7/1/01
Title 6. Criminal Justice and Corrections	Audeu	11.22 VAIX 0012-0010	1/1/01
6 VAC 20-200-10 through 6 VAC 20-200-180	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2731-2735	7/4/01
Title 8. Education	Amerided	11.10 VI.I. 2101-2100	1/=/01
8 VAC 20-110-10	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
	7 411011000		0/20/01

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
8 VAC 20-110-20	Repealed	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
8 VAC 20-110-40	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
8 VAC 20-110-50	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
8 VAC 20-110-60	Repealed	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
8 VAC 20-110-70	Repealed	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
8 VAC 20-110-140	Repealed	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
8 VAC 20-540-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:16 VA.R. 2334	5/23/01
8 VAC 20-541-10 through 8 VAC 20-541-60	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2335-2342	5/23/01
8 VAC 20-650-10 through 8 VAC 20-650-20 emer	Added	17:14 VA.R. 2202	3/7/01-3/6/02
Title 9. Environment			
9 VAC 5-50-400	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2248	6/1/01
9 VAC 5-60-60	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2248	6/1/01
9 VAC 5-60-90	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2248	6/1/01
9 VAC 5-60-100	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2249	6/1/01
9 VAC 5-80-310 through 9 VAC 5-80-350	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2887-2890	7/18/01
9 VAC 5-80-355	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2891	7/18/01
9 VAC 5-210-10 through 9 VAC 5-210-160	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2342-2344	7/1/01
9 VAC 15-30-20	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3029	8/1/01
9 VAC 15-30-40 through 9 VAC 15-30-110	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3030-3031	8/1/01
9 VAC 15-30-130	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3030-3031	8/1/01
9 VAC 15-30-150		17:21 VA.R. 3031	8/1/01
9 VAC 15-30-150 9 VAC 15-30-160	Repealed		
	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3031	8/1/01
9 VAC 15-30-170	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3031	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-15-10 through 9 VAC 20-15-160	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2344-2346	7/1/01
9 VAC 20-80-10	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-40	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-60	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-80	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-100	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-110	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-113	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-115	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-120	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-140 through 9 VAC 20-80-290	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-310 through 9 VAC 20-80-340	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-360 through 9 VAC 20-80-380	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-400	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-450	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-460	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-470	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-480	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-485	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-500 through 9 VAC 20-80-560	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-620 through 9 VAC 20-80-650	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-670	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-700	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-730	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-80-750 through 9 VAC 20-80-790	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
Appendices 2.1 and 2.2	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
Appendix 4.1	Repealed	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
Appendix 5.1	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
Appendices 5.2 and 5.3	Repealed	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
Appendix 5.5	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
Appendix 5.6	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
Appendices 7.4 and 9.1	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2349	5/23/01
9 VAC 20-130-10 through 9 VAC 20-130-70			
3 VAC 20-130-10 (1100g)1 9 VAC 20-130-70	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3033-3037	8/1/01

Volume 18, Issue 1

Monday, September 24, 2001

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
9 VAC 20-130-80	Repealed	17:21 VA.R. 3037	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-90	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3037	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-110 through 9 VAC 20-130-150	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3037-3040	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-160	Repealed	17:21 VA.R. 3040	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-165	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3040	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-170	Repealed	17:21 VA.R. 3040	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-175	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3040	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-180	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3041	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-190	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3041	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-220	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3041	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-230	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3041	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130-240	Repealed	17:21 VA.R. 3041	8/1/01
9 VAC 20-130 (Forms)	Added	17:26 VA.R. 3758-3759	
9 VAC 25-15-10 through 9 VAC 25-15-160	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2347-2349	7/1/01
9 VAC 25-31-10	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-30	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-50	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-100	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-110	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-120	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-170	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-220	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-280	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-370	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-390	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-31-410	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2076	4/11/01
9 VAC 25-110-10	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2350	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-110-20	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2351	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-110-40	Repealed	17:16 VA.R. 2351	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-110-50	Repealed	17:16 VA.R. 2351	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-110-60	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2351	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-110-70	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2351	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-110-70	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3044	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-110-80	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2353	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-115-10 through 9 VAC 25-115-50	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2367-2380	7/24/01
9 VAC 25-192-50	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3044	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-192-60	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3045	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-10	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3049	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-20	Repealed	17:21 VA.R. 3052	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-30	Repealed	17:21 VA.R. 3052	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-40	Repealed	17:21 VA.R. 3052	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-45	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3052	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-50 through 9 VAC 25-210-110	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3052-3063	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-80	Erratum	17:24 VA.R. 3604	
9 VAC 25-210-115	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3063	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-120 through 9 VAC 25-210-180	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3064-3067	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-126 through 9 VAC 25-210-166	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3067	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-210-100 through 9 VAC 25-210-260	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3067-3069	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-260-50	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2381	*
9 VAC 25-260-55	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2381	*
9 VAC 25-230-33	Amended	17:25 VA.R. 3657	9/26/01
9 VAC 25-430-30	Amended	17:25 VA.R. 3657	9/26/01
9 VAC 25-430-50 9 VAC 25-430-60		17:25 VA.R. 3657	9/26/01
J VAU 20-400-00	Amended	17.20 VA.R. 3007	9/20/01

<sup>\* 30</sup> days after notice in Virginia Register of EPA approval

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
9 VAC 25-660-10 through 9 VAC 25-660-100	Added	17:22 VA.R. 3316-3327	10/1/01
9 VAC 25-670-10 through 9 VAC 25-670-100	Added	17:22 VA.R. 3328-3344	10/1/01
9 VAC 25-680-10 through 9 VAC 25-680-100	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3070-3087	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-680-30	Erratum	17:24 VA.R. 3604	
9 VAC 25-680-50	Erratum	17:24 VA.R. 3604	
9 VAC 25-680-100	Erratum	17:24 VA.R. 3604	
9 VAC 25-690-10 through 9 VAC 25-690-100	Added	17:21 VA.R. 3088-3107	8/1/01
9 VAC 25-690-30	Erratum	17:24 VA.R. 3604	
9 VAC 25-690-40	Erratum	17:24 VA.R. 3604	
Title 10. Finance and Financial Institutions			
10 VAC 5-10-10	Amended	17:22 VA.R. 3345	7/1/01
10 VAC 5-20-30	Amended	17:22 VA.R. 3346	6/27/01
Title 11. Gaming			
11 VAC 10-60 (Forms)	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2259	
11 VAC 10-130-10	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2736	5/7/01
11 VAC 10-130-60	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2736	5/7/01
11 VAC 10-130-70	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2737	5/7/01
Title 12. Health			
12 VAC 30-10-20	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2737	8/1/01
12 VAC 30-10-160	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2077	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-10-1000	Added	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-20-80	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2077	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-20-290 through 12 VAC 30-20-490	Added	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-20-500 through 12 VAC 30-20-560	Added	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-30-10	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2077	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-30-10	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2737	8/1/01
12 VAC 30-30-20	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2081	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-30-20	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2588	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-30-20	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2589	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-30-40	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2082	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-30-50	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2082	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-40-80	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2087	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-40-100	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2083	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-40-220	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2590	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-40-220	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2593	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-40-220	Erratum	17:21 VA.R. 3124	
12 VAC 30-40-240	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2083	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-40-250	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2085	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-40-280	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2085	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-40-290	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2085	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-40-350	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2087	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-50-300	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2026	6/1/01**
12 VAC 30-50-490	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2595	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-50-530	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2026	6/1/01**
12 VAC 30-70-140	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-70-141	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-70-142	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-70-143	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-70-144	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-70-145	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-80-110	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2597	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-19	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2623	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-20	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2624	7/1/01

<sup>\*\*</sup> Effective date changed in 17:17 VA.R. 2443.

Volume 18, Issue 1

Monday, September 24, 2001

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
12 VAC 30-90-29	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2624	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-30	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2625	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-31	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2626	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-33	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2626	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-34	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2628	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-35	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2630	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-36	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2630	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-37	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2632	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-38	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2632	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-39	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2633	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-40	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2633	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-41	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2633	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-42	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2635	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-43	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2636	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-50	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2636	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-51	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2636	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-55	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2637	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-60	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2638	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-65	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2638	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-70	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2638	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-80	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2639	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-110	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2639	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-120	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2639	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-120	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2640	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-130	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2640	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-130	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-90-130	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2640	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-131	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-90-131	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2640	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-132	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2741	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-90-132	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2641	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-133	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2041	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-90-135	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2641	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-135	Repealed	17:19 VA.R. 2041	7/4/01
12 VAC 30-90-135	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2641	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-160	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2641	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-165	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2641	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-103	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2642	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-221	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2642	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-221 12 VAC 30-90-240	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2642	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-240 12 VAC 30-90-250	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2643	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-253	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2643	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-255 12 VAC 30-90-260		17:18 VA.R. 2643	7/1/01
	Repealed		7/1/01
<u>12 VAC 30-90-264</u> 12 VAC 30-90-266	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2643 17:18 VA.R. 2646	7/1/01
	Amended		
12 VAC 30-90-270 12 VAC 30-90-272	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2646	7/1/01
	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2646	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-90-280	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2648	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-110-630	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2096	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-650	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2096	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-660	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2096	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-670	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2096	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-700	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2097	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-710	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2097	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-720	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2088	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-730	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2090	4/11/01

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
12 VAC 30-110-740	Repealed	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-741	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-744	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-747	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-751	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-760	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-780	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-790	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-800	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-810	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2091	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-813	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2092	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-815	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2092	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-820	Repealed	17:13 VA.R. 2092	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-830	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2092	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-840	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2092	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-850	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2092	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-853	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2092	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-856	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2093	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-860	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2093	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-870	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2093	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-880	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2093	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-890	Repealed	17:13 VA.R. 2093	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-900	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2093	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-910	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2094	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-920	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2094	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-921	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2094	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-930	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2094	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-940	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2094	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-950	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2094	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-960	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2095	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-970	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2095	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-980	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2095	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-990	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2095	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-1010	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2095	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-110-1011	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2095	4/11/01
12 VAC 30-120-700 through 12 VAC 30-120-790	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2597-2622	7/1/01
12 VAC 30-120-700 tillough 12 VAC 30-120-730	Erratum	17:21 VA.R. 3124	
12 VAC 35-110-10 et seg.	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2891	***
12 VAC 35-115-10 through 12 VAC 35-115-250	Added	17:20 VA.R. 2892-2920	***
12 VAC 35-115-10 through 12 VAC 35-115-250	Erratum	17:22 VA.R. 3371	
12 VAC 35-115-50 12 VAC 35-115-70	Erratum	17:22 VA.R. 3371	
12 VAC 35-113-70 12 VAC 35-120-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2920	***
12 VAC 35-130-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2920	***
12 VAC 30-141-10 et seq. emer	Added	17:25 VA.R. 3660-3670	8/1/01-7/31/02
12 VAC 30-141-10 et seq. etter	Added	17:26 VA.R. 3000-3070	8/22/01-7/31/02
Title 13. Housing	Amenueu	11.20 17.11.0101	0/22/01-1/01/02
13 VAC 10-40-30	Amended	17:22 VA.R. 3347	6/20/01
13 VAC 10-40-30 13 VAC 10-40-110	Amended	17:22 VA.R. 3347 17:22 VA.R. 3347	6/20/01
13 VAC 10-40-110 13 VAC 10-40-130	Amended		6/20/01
13 VAC 10-40-130		17:22 VA.R. 3347 17:22 VA.R. 3347	6/20/01
13 VAC 10-40-190 13 VAC 10-40-230	Amended	17:22 VA.R. 3347 17:22 VA.R. 3347	6/20/01
	Amended		
13 VAC 10-180-10 13 VAC 10-180-40	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2444	4/9/01
13 VAC 10-180-40	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2444	4/9/01

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> Effective date suspended in 17:23 VA.R. 3457.

Volume 18, Issue 1

	1071011	0.77	
SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
13 VAC 10-180-60	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2444	4/9/01
13 VAC 10-180-70	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	4/9/01
13 VAC 10-180-90	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	4/9/01
13 VAC 10-180-100	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	4/9/01
Title 14. Insurance			
14 VAC 5-170-20	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3559	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-30	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3559	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-70	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3559	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-90	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3559	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-105	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3562	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-120	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3563	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-130	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3565	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-150	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-170-180	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/1/01
Appendix D	Added	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/1/01
14 VAC 5-215 (Forms)	Amended	17:19 VA.R. 2753-2758	7/4/01
14 VAC 5-300-90	Amended	17:22 VA.R. 3347	8/1/01
14 VAC 5-300-130	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2382	5/1/01
Title 16. Labor and Employment			
16 VAC 25-90-1910.1043	Amended	17:23 VA.R. 3458	9/15/01
16 VAC 25-90-1910.1030	Amended	17:23 VA.R. 3459	9/15/01
Title 17. Libraries and Cultural Resources			
17 VAC 15-20-20 through 17 VAC 15-20-50	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2183	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-20-70 through 17 VAC 15-20-120	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2183	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-20-150 through 17 VAC 15-20-170	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2183	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-30-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:14 VA.R. 2183	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-40-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:14 VA.R. 2183	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-50-20 through 17 VAC 15-50-50	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2184	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-50-70	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2184	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-50-90 through 17 VAC 15-50-110	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2184	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-50-130	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2184	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-50-140	Repealed	17:14 VA.R. 2184	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-50-150	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2184	5/1/01
17 VAC 15-50-160	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2184	5/1/01
Title 18. Professional and Occupational Licensing			
18 VAC 5-20-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:14 VA.R. 2184	4/25/01
18 VAC 5-21-10 through 18 VAC 5-21-170	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2184-2198	4/25/01
18 VAC 30-10-10	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-10-20	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-10-30	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-10-40	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-10-60	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-10-70	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-10-80	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-10-100	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 30-20-10	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2383	5/23/01
18 VAC 30-20-10	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2383	5/23/01
18 VAC 30-20-160	Amended	17:16 VA.R. 2383	5/23/01
18 VAC 30-20-300	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2384	5/23/01
18 VAC 30-20-310	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2384	5/23/01
18 VAC 30-20-310	Added	17:16 VA.R. 2384	5/23/01
18 VAC 50-22-10 through 18 VAC 50-22-60	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3108-3113	9/1/01
18 VAC 50-22-80		17:21 VA.R. 3106-3113	9/1/01
	Amended		
18 VAC 50-22-100 through 18 VAC 50-22-270	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3113-3115	9/1/01
18 VAC 50-30-10	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	11/1/01
18 VAC 50-30-20	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	11/1/01

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
18 VAC 50-30-40	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	11/1/01
18 VAC 50-30-50	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	11/1/01
18 VAC 50-30-90	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	11/1/01
18 VAC 50-30-200	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	11/1/01
18 VAC 60-10-10 through 18 VAC 60-10-40	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 60-10-60	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 60-10-70	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 60-10-80	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 60-10-100	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 65-10-10	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 65-10-20	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 65-10-30	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 65-10-40	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 65-10-60	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 65-10-70	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 65-10-80	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 65-10-100	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 75-10-10	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 75-10-20	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 75-10-30	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 75-10-40	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 75-10-60	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 75-10-70	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 75-10-80	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 75-10-100	Amended	17:26 VA.R. 3756	10/10/01
18 VAC 85-10-10	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-10-20	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-10-30	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-10-40	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-10-60	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-10-70	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-10-80	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-10-100	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-40-61	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2097	4/11/01
18 VAC 85-50-10	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3116	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-50-58	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2098	4/11/01
18 VAC 85-50-101	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3117	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-50-130	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3117	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-50-140	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3117	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-50-150	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3117	8/1/01
18 VAC 85-80-10	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-80-70	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-80-71	Added	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-80-72	Added	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-80-80	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-101-150	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-101-151	Added	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-101-152	Added	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-110-150	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-110-155	Added	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-110-160	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2452	6/6/01
18 VAC 85-120-10 et seq.	Added	17:17 VA.R. 2453	6/6/01
18 VAC 90-10-10	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-10-20	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-10-30	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-10-40	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01

Volume 18, Issue 1

Monday, September 24, 2001

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
18 VAC 90-10-60	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-10-70	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-10-80	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-10-100	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-20-210	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2921	7/18/01
18 VAC 90-30-50	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2098	4/11/01
18 VAC 90-30-110	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2098	4/11/01
18 VAC 90-40-60	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2098	4/11/01
18 VAC 90-40-70	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2098	4/11/01
18 VAC 95-10-10 through 18 VAC 95-10-40	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 95-10-60	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 95-10-70	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 95-10-80	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 95-10-100	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 105-10-10 through 18 VAC 105-10-40	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 105-10-60	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 105-10-70	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 105-10-80	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 105-10-100	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3566	9/12/01
18 VAC 105-20-60	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2453	6/6/01
18 VAC 110-10-10	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 110-10-20	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 110-10-30	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 110-10-40	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 110-10-60	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 110-10-70	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 110-10-80	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 110-10-100	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 112-20-10	Amended	17:25 VA.R. 3657	9/12/01
18 VAC 112-20-90	Amended	17:25 VA.R. 3658	9/12/01
18 VAC 115-60-20	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2651	6/20/01
18 VAC 115-60-40	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2651	6/20/01
18 VAC 115-60-50	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2651	6/20/01
18 VAC 115-60-120	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2651	6/20/01
18 VAC 115-60-150	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2651	6/20/01
18 VAC 125-20-10	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2026	3/28/01
18 VAC 125-20-30	Amended	17:12 VA.R. 2027	3/28/01
18 VAC 125-20-30	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2652	6/20/01
18 VAC 125-20-43	Added	17:12 VA.R. 2027	3/28/01
18 VAC 125-20-120	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2652	6/20/01
18 VAC 125-20-121	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2653	6/20/01
18 VAC 125-20-121	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2653	6/20/01
18 VAC 125-20-123	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2653	6/20/01
18 VAC 125-20-123	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2654	6/20/01
18 VAC 125-20-160	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2654	6/20/01
18 VAC 140-10-10		17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 140-10-10 18 VAC 140-10-20	Amended Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 140-10-20 18 VAC 140-10-30	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 140-10-30 18 VAC 140-10-40	Amended		8/1/01
18 VAC 140-10-40 18 VAC 140-10-60		17:21 VA.R. 3118 17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
	Amended		
18 VAC 140-10-70	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 140-10-80	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 140-10-100	Amended	17:21 VA.R. 3118	8/1/01
18 VAC 140-20-100	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2198	4/25/01
18 VAC 140-20-105	Added	17:14 VA.R. 2198	4/25/01
18 VAC 140-20-106	Added	17:14 VA.R. 2199	4/25/01

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
18 VAC 140-20-110	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2199	4/25/01
18 VAC 140-20-160	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2199	4/25/01
18 VAC 150-10-10 through 18 VAC 150-10-40	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3567	9/12/01
18 VAC 150-10-60	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3567	9/12/01
18 VAC 150-10-70	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3567	9/12/01
18 VAC 150-10-80	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3567	9/12/01
18 VAC 150-10-100	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3567	9/12/01
Title 19. Public Safety			
19 VAC 30-40-30	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2252	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-70-160	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2252	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-70-530	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2255	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-150-5	Added	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-150-10	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-150-20	Repealed	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-150-30	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-150-50	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-160-5	Added	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-160-20	Repealed	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-160-30	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-160-40	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-160-45	Added	17:15 VA.R. 2257	5/9/01
19 VAC 30-165-10 et seq.	Amended	17:15 VA.R. 2258	5/9/01
Title 20. Public Utilities and Telecommunications			
20 VAC 5-309-10	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2657	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-309-15	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2657	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-309-20	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2657	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-309-30	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2657	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-309-40	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2657	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-309-50	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2658	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-309-70	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2658	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-309-90 through 20 VAC 5-309-180	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2658-2660	7/1/01
20 VAC 5-312-10 through 20 VAC 5-312-110	Added	17:22 VA.R. 3351-3364	8/1/01
20 VAC 5-325-10 through 20 VAC 5-325-110	Added	17:23 VA.R. 3464-3466	7/1/01
Title 21. Securities and Retail Franchising			
21 VAC 5-10 (Forms)	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2925	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-10	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2925	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-30	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2925	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-40	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2925	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-60 through 21 VAC 5-20-80	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2925	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-85	Added	17:20 VA.R. 2925	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-90	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2926	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-120	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2926	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-130	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2926	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-155	Added	17:20 VA.R. 2926	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-220	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2926	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-240	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2926	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-280	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2926	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-20-290	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-30-30	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-30-60	Repealed	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-30-80	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-30-90	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-80-90 21 VAC 5-80-10	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-80-70 21 VAC 5-80-30 through 21 VAC 5-80-70	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-80-90 through 21 VAC 5-80-110	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
21 VAC 5-80-90 through 21 VAC 5-80-110	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	7/1/01
	Amenueu	11.20 17.11.2001	1/1/01

Volume 18, Issue 1

Monday, September 24, 2001

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
21 VAC 5-80-200	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	
			7/1/01 7/1/01
21 VAC 5-80-210 Title 22. Social Services	Amended	17:20 VA.R. 2931	// 1/01
	Amondod	17:22 V/A D 2466 2469	10/1/01
22 VAC 20-30-10 through 22 VAC 20-30-60 22 VAC 20-30-70	Amended	17:23 VA.R. 3466-3468 17:23 VA.R. 3468	<u> </u>
22 VAC 20-30-70 22 VAC 20-30-80 through 22 VAC 20-30-140	Repealed	17:23 VA.R. 3468-3469	10/1/01
	Amended		
22 VAC 20-30-150 22 VAC 40-71-10 emer	Added	17:23 VA.R. 3469 17:24 VA.R. 3568	10/1/01
22 VAC 40-71-10 emer	Amended Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3500	10/9/01-10/8/02
		17:24 VA.R. 3571 17:24 VA.R. 3572	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-30 emer	Amended		10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-50 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3572	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-60 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3572	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-80 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3573	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-90 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3573	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-110 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3573	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-130 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3574	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-150 through 22 VAC 40-71-180 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3574-3579	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-210 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3579	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-270 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3579	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-275 emer	Added	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-280 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-290 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-310 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-330 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-360 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-410 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-440 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-450 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3580	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-460 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3581	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-480 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3581	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-490 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3581	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-530 through 22 VAC 40-71-600 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3582-3584	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-71-630 through 22 VAC 40-71-700 emer	Amended	17:24 VA.R. 3584-3589	10/9/01-10/8/02
22 VAC 40-130-10 et seq.	Withdrawn	17:17 VA.R. 2456	
22 VAC 40-230-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2660	6/20/01
22 VAC 40-480-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2661	6/20/01
22 VAC 40-690-10	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2661	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-15	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2662	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-20	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2662	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-30	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2662	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-35	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2663	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-40	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2663	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-50	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2664	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-55	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2664	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-55	Erratum	17:21 VA.R. 3124	
22 VAC 40-690-60	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2664	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-65	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2664	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-690-70	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2664	9/1/01
22 VAC 40-730-10 emer	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2103	4/1/01-3/31/02
22 VAC 40-730-10	Erratum	17:25 VA.R. 3679	
22 VAC 40-730-40 through 22 VAC 40-730-100 emer	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2103-2104	4/1/01-3/31/02
22 VAC 40-900-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:18 VA.R. 2671	6/20/01
22 VAC 40-901-10 through 22 VAC 40-901-30	Added	17:18 VA.R. 2671	6/20/01
Title 04 Trememortation and Mater Valiates			
Title 24. Transportation and Motor Vehicles			
24 VAC 30-61-20           24 VAC 30-61-40	Amended	17:17 VA.R. 2456 17:17 VA.R. 2456	6/6/01 6/6/01

SECTION NUMBER	ACTION	CITE	EFFECTIVE DATE
24 VAC 30-240-10	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2671	5/1/01
24 VAC 30-260-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:25 VA.R. 3658	7/26/01
24 VAC 30-280-10	Amended	17:13 VA.R. 2099	2/15/01
24 VAC 30-280-20 through 24 VAC 30-280-70	Added	17:13 VA.R. 2099-2102	2/15/01
24 VAC 30-370-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:24 VA.R. 3567	9/12/01
24 VAC 30-440-10 et seq.	Repealed	17:14 VA.R. 2200	3/6/01
24 VAC 30-450-10 et seq.	Amended	17:14 VA.R. 2200	3/6/01
24 VAC 30-460-10	Repealed	17:14 VA.R. 2201	3/6/01
24 VAC 30-520-10	Amended	17:25 VA.R. 3658	7/26/01
24 VAC 30-520-20	Amended	17:25 VA.R. 3658	7/26/01
24 VAC 30-540-10	Added	17:23 VA.R. 3472	6/29/01
24 VAC 30-540-20	Added	17:23 VA.R. 3472	6/29/01
24 VAC 30-540-30	Added	17:23 VA.R. 3472	6/29/01
24 VAC 30-540-40	Added	17:23 VA.R. 3472	6/29/01
24 VAC 30-561-10	Amended	17:18 VA.R. 2672	5/2/01

### NOTICES OF INTENDED REGULATORY ACTION

Symbol Key

† Indicates entries since last publication of the Virginia Register

### TITLE 6. CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND CORRECTIONS

### **BOARD OF CORRECTIONS**

### **Notice of Intended Regulatory Action**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Corrections intends to consider amending regulations entitled: 6 VAC 15-10-10 et seq. Public Participation Guidelines. The purposes of the proposed action are to clarify responsibility for developing and maintaining a current list of interested parties; require that notices include instructions on how to obtain a copy of the regulations and any supporting documents, either from the board contact or from the Virginia Regulatory Town Hall; expand the means of notification and comment to include those sent and received electronically, and amend to recognize that Executive Orders may direct a schedule of regulatory review that is different from a review each biennium. The board will consider any and all additional suggested amendments that may be provided by the public during the public comment period. The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: §§ 9-6.14:7.1 and 53.1-5 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until September 28, 2001.

**Contact:** Janice Dow, Agency Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Dr., Richmond, VA 23225, telephone (804) 674-3119 or FAX (804) 674-3509.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-268; Filed August 8, 2001, 10:51 a.m.

### **Notice of Intended Regulatory Action**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Corrections intends to consider amending regulations entitled: **6 VAC 15-26-10 et seq. Regulations for Human Subject Research.** The purpose of the proposed action is to include committee review for research being conducted by another state agency in conjunction with the Department of Corrections. The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: § 53.1-5.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until September 28, 2001.

**Contact:** John Britton, Director, Research and Management Services, Department of Corrections, 6900 Atmore Dr., Richmond, VA 23225, telephone (804) 674-3268 or FAX (804) 674-3590.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-267; Filed August 8, 2001, 10:51 a.m.

### CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES BOARD

### **†** Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Criminal Justice Services Board intends to consider amending regulations entitled: 6 VAC 20-20-10 et seq. Rules Relating to Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Law-Enforcement Officers. The purpose of the proposed action is to amend the regulation to include physical training standards (Category 9) as part of entry-level training for law-enforcement officers. The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: § 9-170 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until October 26, 2001.

**Contact:** Judith Kirkendall, Job Task Analysis Administrator, Department of Criminal Justice Services, 805 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-8003 or FAX (804) 786-0410.

VA.R. Doc. No. R02-1; Filed August 27, 2001, 12:05 p.m.

#### **†** Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Criminal Justice Services Board intends to consider amending regulations entitled: 6 VAC 20-30-10 et seq. Rules Relating to Compulsory In-Service Training Standards for Law-Enforcement Officers. This regulation sets forth minimum training standards for continuing education and training of personnel in the positions noted in the title. In 1998, the Joint Legislative Audit and Review Committee (JLARC) conducted a study that resulted in several recommendations for improvement of in-service training standards. The areas affected are legal training, jobrelated training, and career development training. Current standards are beina amended to reflect these recommendations. The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: § 9-170 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until October 26, 2001.

**Contact:** Judith Kirkendall, Job Task Analysis Administrator, Department of Criminal Justice Services, 805 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-8003 or FAX (804) 786-0410.

VA.R. Doc. No. R02-2; Filed August 27, 2001, 12:05 p.m.

### STATE BOARD OF JUVENILE JUSTICE

### **Notice of Intended Regulatory Action**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Juvenile Justice intends to consider amending regulations entitled: 6 VAC 35-Minimum Standards for Virginia 60-10 et seq. Delinguency Prevention and Youth Development Act Grant Programs. The purpose of the proposed action is to emphasize the coordinating role of Offices on Youth in youth delinquency prevention programs. development and Following changes to the Delinguency Prevention and Youth Development Act (§ 66-26 et seq. of the Code of Virginia), the amendment emphasizes the Office on Youth's responsibility in planning for and evaluation of community youth development and delinquency prevention programs. Although delivery of direct services by offices on youth is deemphasized, the amendments place additional quality control requirements on those programs that are directly delivered by offices on youth. Those requirements closely follow minimum standards already in effect for other nonresidential programs regulated by the Board of Juvenile Justice. The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: §§ 66-10, 66-27 and 66-28 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until October 10, 2001.

**Contact:** Donald Carignan, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice, 700 Centre, 700 E. Franklin St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-0743 or FAX (804) 371-0773.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-270; Filed August 20, 2001, 11:56 a.m.

### Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Juvenile Justice intends to consider amending regulations entitled: 6 VAC 35-150-10 et seg. Standards for Nonresidential Services Available to Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Courts. As a result of the periodic review of this regulation mandated by Executive Order 25 (98), the department has determined that the regulation should be amended to ensure that court services are as uniform as practicable throughout the Commonwealth. The purpose of the proposed action is to tighten a wide range of procedural practices by court services units, with the goal of ensuring uniform statewide services that meet minimum established services levels. The department has introduced a statewide manual of standard operating procedures for court services units, and the amendments formalize many of the procedural instructions included in that manual. In addition, certain existing standards will be made more flexible to allow court services units to take into account the circumstances of a particular case based, for example, on a juvenile's risk of re-offending, and taking into account the length of time a committed juvenile will serve in a juvenile correctional setting before returning to the community on parole. The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: 16.1-233, 16.1-309.9 and 66-10 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until October 10, 2001.

**Contact:** Donald Carignan, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Juvenile Justice, 700 Centre, 700 E. Franklin St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-0743 or FAX (804) 371-0773.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-271; Filed August 20, 2001, 11:56 a.m.

### **TITLE 9. ENVIRONMENT**

### STATE WATER CONTROL BOARD

### **Notice of Intended Regulatory Action**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Water Control Board intends to consider amending regulations entitled: **9 VAC 25-120-10 et seq. General Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (VPDES) Permit for Discharges from Petroleum Contaminated Sites.** The purpose of the proposed action is to establish permitting requirements for discharges of wastewater from the clean up of sites contaminated by petroleum products. The existing general permit expires on February 24, 2003. The general permit regulation is being reissued in order to continue making it available after that date. (More detailed information on this regulatory action may be found in 17:25 VA.R. 3650-3651 August 27, 2001.)

Statutory Authority: § 62.1-44.15 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comment may be submitted until September 28, 2001.

**Contact:** Richard W. Ayers, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4075 or FAX (804) 698-4032.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-265; Filed August 1, 2001, 12:01 p.m.

### **Notice of Intended Regulatory Action**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Water Control Board intends to consider amending regulations entitled: **9 VAC 25-195-10 et seq. General Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (VPDES) Permit for Concentrated Aquatic Animal Production Facilities.** The purpose of the proposed action is to reissue the existing general permit which expires on March 5, 2003. The general permit will establish limitations and monitoring requirements for point source discharges from fish farms or other aquatic animal production facilities. (More detailed information on this regulatory action may be found in 17:26 VA.R. 3721-3722 September 10, 2001.)

Statutory Authority: § 62.1-44.15 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comment may be submitted until October 12, 2001.

**Contact:** Michael Gregory, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4065 or FAX (804) 698-4032.

Volume 18, Issue 1

### Notices of Intended Regulatory Action

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-272; Filed August 21, 2001, 4:39 p.m.

### **Notice of Intended Regulatory Action**

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Water Control Board intends to consider amending regulations entitled: **9 VAC 25-196-10 et seq. General Virginia Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (VPDES) Permit for Cooling Water Discharges.** The purpose of the proposed action is to reissue the existing general permit which expires on March 1, 2003. The general permit will establish limitations and monitoring requirements for point source discharges of noncontact cooling water. (More detailed information on this regulatory action may be found in 17:26 VA.R. 3722-3723 September 10, 2001.)

Statutory Authority: § 62.1-44.15 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comment may be submitted until October 12, 2001.

**Contact:** Richard W. Ayers, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4075 or FAX (804) 698-4032.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-273; Filed August 21, 2001, 4:39 p.m.

### TITLE 12. HEALTH

### STATE BOARD OF HEALTH

### **†** Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Health intends to consider amending regulations entitled:

12 VAC 5-230-10 et seq. State Medical Facilities Plan.
12 VAC 5-240-10 et seq. General Acute Care Services.
12 VAC 5-250-10 et seq. Perinatal Services.
12 VAC 5-260-10 et seq. Cardiac Services.
12 VAC 5-270-10 et seq. General Surgical Services.
12 VAC 5-280-10 et seq. Organ Transplantation Services.
12 VAC 5-290-10 et seq. Psychiatric and Substance
Abuse Treatment Services.
12 VAC 5-300-10 et seq. Mental Retardation Services.
12 VAC 5-310-30 et seq. Medical Rehabilitation Services.
12 VAC 5-320-10 et seq. Diagnostic Imaging Services.
12 VAC 5-340-10 et seq. Radiation Therapy Services.
12 VAC 5-360-10 et seq. Nursing Home Services.

The purpose of the proposed action is to amend the Certificate of Public Need (COPN) Rules and Regulations (12 VAC 5-220-10 et seq.) and the State Medical Facilities Plan (12 VAC 5-230 through 12 VAC 5-320, 12 VAC 5-340 and 12 VAC 5-360) in order to make the regulations comport with the Code of Virginia with respect to the timing of COPN requests and review and consideration of projects in rural areas or with institutional-specific effect. Due to a clerical oversight, a Notice of Intended Regulatory Action published in 17:1 VA.R. September 25, 2000 of the Virginia Register announced the intent to amend the COPN regulations but failed to denote affirmatively the intent to amend the State

Medical Facilities Plan (SMFP), despite the necessity of amending the SMFP in order to accomplish the stated purpose. Both aspects of the intended action are necessary to accomplish the task of satisfying the law. The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulations after publication.

Statutory Authority: § 32.1-102.2 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until October 24, 2001.

**Contact:** Douglas R. Harris, Adjudication Officer, Department of Health, 1500 E. Main St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3554 or FAX (804) 786-6776.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-1; Filed August 31, 2001, 2:59 p.m.

### DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

### Notice of Intended Regulatory Action

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Department of Medical Assistance Services intends to consider repealing regulations entitled: 12 VAC 30-140-10 et seq. Virginia Children's Medical Security Insurance Programs and promulgating regulations entitled: 12 VAC 30-141-10 et seq. Family Access to Medical Insurance Security Plan. The purpose of the proposed action is to repeal 12 VAC 30-140-10 et seq. due to legislative actions taken by the 2000 General Assembly to replace the Virginia Children's Medical Security Insurance Program (VCMSIP) with the Families Access to Medical Insurance Security Plan (FAMIS), 12 VAC 30-141-10 et seg. establishes the FAMIS program, including client eligibility criteria, covered services and the limitations on them, provider reimbursement methods, and utilization review requirements and criteria. The agency does not intend to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: § 32.1-351 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until September 26, 2001, to Michael Spake, Division of Policy and Research, Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 East Broad Street, Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219.

**Contact:** Victoria P. Simmons, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Medical Assistance Services, 600 E. Broad St., Suite 1300, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-7959.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-263; Filed August 1, 2001, 9:37 a.m.

# TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

### **BOARD OF COUNSELING**

### **†** Extension of Public Comment Period

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Counseling is extending the public comment period for regulations entitled:

**18 VAC 115-60-10 et seq. Regulations Governing the Licensure of Substance Abuse Treatment Professionals,** which were published in 17:4 VA.R. November 6, 2000. The purpose of the proposed action is to comply with a legislative mandate to develop a provision for licensure of individuals who meet requirements that are "substantially equivalent" to those in regulation. The board is considering three timelimited options for individuals with various combinations of substance abuse education and experience. The agency intends to hold a public hearing on the proposed regulation after publication.

Statutory Authority: § 54.1-2400 and Chapter 35 (§ 54.1-3500 et seq.) of Title 54.1 of the Code of Virginia.

Public comments may be submitted until October 24, 2001, to Ben Foster, Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717.

**Contact:** Evelyn B. Brown, Executive Director, Board of Counseling, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9912 or FAX (804) 662-9943.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-34; Filed August 27, 2001, 12:07 p.m.

### PROPOSED REGULATIONS

For information concerning Proposed Regulations, see Information Page.

Symbol Key

Roman type indicates existing text of regulations. *Italic type* indicates proposed new text. Language which has been stricken indicates proposed text for deletion.

### TITLE 6. CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND CORRECTIONS

### CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES BOARD

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 6 VAC 20-60-10 et seq. Rules Relating to Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Dispatchers (amending 6 VAC 20-60-10 through 6 VAC 20-60-90; adding 6 VAC 20-60-25 and 6 VAC 20-60-100).

Statutory Authority: § 9-170 of the Code of Virginia.

Public Hearing Date: December 13, 2001 - 9 a.m.

- Written comments may be submitted until November 23, 2001.
  - (See Calendar of Events section for additional information)

Agency Contact: Judith Kirkendall, Job Task Analysis Administrator, Standards and Training Section, Department of Criminal Justice Services, Eighth Street Office Building, 805 E. Broad Street, 10th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-8003 or FAX (804) 786-6040.

<u>Basis:</u> Pursuant to the statutory authority set forth by § 9-170(8) of the Code of Virginia, the Criminal Justice Services Board (CJSB) will amend and revise its regulations relating to entry-level dispatcher training.

Purpose: The purpose of the proposed amendments is to incorporate changes identified through the 1999 statewide job task analysis and to provide a method for reviewing training objectives on an on-going basis with updates handled in a more systematic and expeditious manner. These regulations set forth training mandates and prescribe compulsory minimum training standards. These standards must be met by successful achievement of each training objective related to a task that must be performed as a requirement of the position by every newly employed dispatcher attending entry-level dispatcher training. Successful achievement of all training objectives is the standard that assures minimum competency in the performance of dispatcher duties throughout the Commonwealth. The safety and welfare of the public is paramount in setting forth these requirements while providing protection from incompetent or unqualified persons from performing dispatcher duties.

<u>Substance</u>: The substance of these regulations is in 6 VAC 20-60-20 and is three-fold. First, the standard requires satisfactory completion of the performance outcomes and training hours approved by the Criminal Justice Services Board for entry-level dispatcher training. Second, the standard requires satisfactory completion of all field (or on-the-job) training objectives. Additionally, in 6 VAC 20-60-40, dispatchers are required to meet the training standards within 12 months of employment as a dispatcher. Extensions may be given in certain circumstances. Finally, provisions are set

forth in the rules that establish minimum requirements for training providers.

<u>Issues:</u> The advantages these regulations provide to the public are as follows: assurance of a minimum level of competency required by all dispatchers throughout the Commonwealth; involvement of the Committee on Training, the legislatively established body representing every aspect of the criminal justice system and criminal justice services, as the approving authority for revisions or updates to the training objectives to provide guidance for the delivery of entry-level dispatcher training; and delivery of training through a certified training academy. The Criminal Justice Services Board remains the adopting authority for revisions to the rules.

The recognition that training for minimum levels of competency needs to increase as the requirements of law, technology, and citizen involvement change does have a financial impact for the delivery of this training. Recognizing that there is some level of economic impact on raising minimum training standards for dispatchers, it is noted that the funding mechanism to support this is already in place. The sufficiency of the level of funding and distribution of funding will be an issue for local jurisdictions to address.

There are no disadvantages to the agency with the revision of the minimum training standards. The agency is simply supporting the Criminal Justice Services Board in its responsibility set by the Code of Virginia to set minimum training standards for dispatchers. The disadvantage to the public occurs when minimum training standards are not updated periodically to ensure minimum competency levels. By conducting a job task analysis and developing standards that clearly connect the work of the job with the training needed to perform that work, the public receives assurance of minimum competency levels.

Economic Impact: Under the current training delivery system, it is difficult to ascertain the level of fiscal impact the proposed changes will have. The cost of training at the various academies differs due to use of a decentralized system for delivery of training in the Commonwealth. While an increase in minimum training hours is proposed, it is divided between academy training and on-the-job training. The differences in equipment and technology used by varying jurisdictions require this. The rules establish the objectives that must be achieved during training and the criteria that must be met in order to demonstrate that achievement. However, the net economic impact of this increase will not be known until the academies have had time to compare the proposed training objectives to what is currently taught at the respective academies.

The estimated number of persons affected annually by the Regulations Relating to Entry-Level Dispatcher Training on a direct basis is approximately 500 individuals attending training and approximately 50 staff for the delivery of training. The

results of the training, however, impact every person in the Commonwealth in terms of public safety, health, and welfare.

Department of Planning and Budget's Economic Impact Analysis: The Department of Planning and Budget (DPB) has analyzed the economic impact of this proposed regulation in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 G of the Administrative Process Act and Executive Order Number 25 (98). Section 9-6.14:7.1 G requires that such economic impact analyses include, but need not be limited to, the projected number of businesses or other entities to whom the regulation would apply, the identity of any localities and types of businesses or other entities particularly affected, the projected number of persons and employment positions to be affected, the projected costs to affected businesses or entities to implement or comply with the regulation, and the impact on the use and value of private property. The analysis presented below represents DPB's best estimate of these economic impacts.

Summary of the proposed regulation. The Department of Criminal Justice Services (department) proposes to eliminate specified minimum number of hours of training and lists within the regulations that specify general areas to be addressed in classroom and on-the-job training. Instead the regulations would require that dispatchers demonstrate specific performance outcomes while at a certified training academy and on the job.

Estimated economic impact. The current regulations require a minimum of 40 hours of classroom training and 40 hours of on-the-job training for law-enforcement dispatchers. The regulations also list general areas to be addressed in classroom and on-the-job training. The department proposes to eliminate minimum hours of training and the lists of general areas to be addressed. Instead the regulations would require specific performance outcomes for dispatchers while at a certified training academy and on the job. According to the department, training for all of the required performance outcomes will require approximately 80 hours of classroom training and 80 hours of on-the-job training. The regulations do leave open the option for academies to let individuals who already possess some of the required skills to test out of training for those particular skills.1 Thus, the amount of required training time could be substantially less than 80 hours of classroom training and 80 hours of on-the-job training for some dispatchers. The department conducted a survey of the training academies and found that all 17 respondents currently conduct at least 80 hours of on-the-job training, and that 12 out of 17 currently conduct at least 80 hours of classroom training.

In order to determine which tasks dispatchers should be required to demonstrate competency in, the department compiled an extensive list of potential tasks and surveyed entry-level dispatchers and their supervisors about those tasks. The following decision rules were used:<sup>2</sup>

1. Frequency: If 50% or more of the entry-level dispatcher respondents said they performed a task daily, weekly,

several times weekly, or monthly, the task was included as part of the training task list.

2. Criticality: If

a. Less than 50% of the entry-level dispatcher respondents said they performed the task once or more in the past year, but

b. At least 50% of the supervisory respondents indicated that inadequate performance of the task would, at minimum, produce serious consequences, the task was included as part of the training task list.

Thus, if a task would typically not be included in training on the basis of frequency as indicated by entry-level dispatchers, the task may still be included in training on the basis of criticality as indicated by supervisors. For example, the task of dispatching public safety personnel to respond to jail or prison escape did not meet the criteria for inclusion on the basis of frequency. However, supervisors indicated that this was a critical task. Therefore, it is included as a required competency.

Based on the information provided by the academies on number of hours currently utilized for entry-level dispatcher training, it appears that the majority of academies are already spending a sufficient number of hours on training. Since the proposed required competencies may require some training that is not currently conducted, some expense for equipment and the training of instructors may be required for even those academies that are currently conducting a sufficient number of hours on training. The department has not collected any information concerning costs to localities. However, the department's combination of surveys and decision rules do appear to be a sound method of choosing the most important tasks to require. Having better-trained dispatchers can clearly be beneficial. For example, better-trained dispatchers may be less likely to make mistakes when handling emergency calls from the public. There is insufficient data, though, to accurately estimate those benefits. Due to the insufficient information concerning benefits of the increased training requirements and the absence of cost data, it is not possible to conclusively determine whether the proposed amendments to the regulations create net economic benefit. But the use of the survey to determine the most important tasks to require competency in will likely cause the time in training to be spent more efficiently on the most important tasks. That aspect of the proposed amendments is clearly beneficial. What is less clear is whether the benefits of the least important of the specified competencies outweigh its undetermined associated costs.

Businesses and entities affected. The proposed revised regulations potentially affect the 10 regional and 17 independent academies that train dispatchers in Virginia, approximately 50 instructors who provide the training and approximately 500 individuals who attend training each year.<sup>3</sup>

Localities particularly affected. The proposed regulatory changes affect all Virginia localities.

<sup>2</sup> Ibid.

Monday, September 24, 2001

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Source: Department of Criminal Justice Services

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Source: The Department of Criminal Justice Services

Volume 18, Issue 1

Projected impact on employment. Since the majority of academies already spend a sufficient number of hours on training, the proposed regulatory change would most likely not significantly increase the number of hours that localities must employ instructors of dispatchers.

Effects on the use and value of private property. The proposed regulatory changes may result in better-trained dispatchers. To the extent that better-trained dispatchers are less likely to make mistakes and may more quickly properly handle incoming calls, damage or loss to private property may be averted. For example, a better trained dispatcher may make it more likely that thieves are caught (through faster dispatching of law enforcement) and stolen property is recovered.

<u>Agency's Response to the Department of Planning and</u> <u>Budget's Economic Impact Analysis:</u> The Department of Criminal Justice Services agrees with the impact analysis. It agrees both with the analysis of the benefits to the public and industry as well as the increased costs.

#### Summary:

The proposed amendments replace the specified minimum number of hours of training and the lists that specify general areas to be addressed in classroom and on-the-job training with requirements that dispatchers demonstrate specific performance outcomes while at a certified training academy and on the job.

#### 6 VAC 20-60-10. Definitions.

The following words and terms, when used in this chapter shall have the following meaning meanings, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

"Academy director" means the chief administrative officer of a certified training academy.

"Agency administrator" means any chief of police, sheriff, or agency head of a state or local law-enforcement agency or person in charge of a communications center.

"Board" means the Criminal Justice Services Board.

"Certified training academy" means a training school which provides instruction of at least the minimum training standards mandated by the board and has been approved by the department for the specific purpose of training criminal justice personnel facility in compliance with academy certification standards operated by the state or local unit(s) of government for the purpose of providing instruction of compulsory minimum training standards.

"Compulsory minimum training standards" means the performance outcomes and minimum hours approved by the Criminal Justice Services Board.

"Curriculum Review Committee" means the committee consisting of the following 13 individuals: four members of the committee shall represent regional criminal justice academies, four members of the committee shall represent independent criminal justice academies, one member shall represent the Department of State Police Training Academy, and four experienced communications personnel shall represent emergency communication functions. The Committee on Training shall appoint members of the Curriculum Review Committee.

"Department" means the Department of Criminal Justice Services.

"Director" means the chief administrative officer of the department.

"Dispatcher" means any person employed by or in any local or state government agency either full or part-time whose duties include the dispatching of law-enforcement personnel.

"Emergency medical dispatcher training" means training which meets or exceeds the training objectives in the document entitled "Performance Based Training and Testing Objectives for Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Dispatchers." as provided in Performance Outcome 1.7, which is set out in 6 VAC 20-60-100.

"VCIN/NCIC training" means approved training as specified by the Virginia Department of State Police for dispatchers accessing Virginia Crime Information Network/National Crime Information Center information.

## 6 VAC 20-60-20. Compulsory minimum training standards.

A. Pursuant to the provisions of § 9-170(8) 9.1-102(8) of the Code of Virginia, the board establishes the following as the compulsory minimum training standards for dispatchers:

#### Hours

- 1. Classroom training-40
  - a. Introduction and role of dispatcher
  - b. Interpersonal and psychological job factors
  - c. Operating procedures
  - d. Rules and regulations governing communications
  - e. Emergency communications plans/disasters

f. Liability

q. Elective studies

(1) Cultural diversity;

(2) Communicating with difficult people;

(3) Effective listening skills; or

(4) Optional job related subjects (selected at discretion of the certified training academy and subject to the provisions of 6 VAC 20-60-70 A)

- h. Testing and evaluation
- 2. On-the-job training-40

a. On the job training will include a minimum of 40 hours of local training with selected experienced personnel. Local departments or agencies will follow the format as set forth below in subdivision b. On the job training must be completed and the appropriate form forwarded to the department as stated in subsection A of 6 VAC 20-60-40.

b. On-the-job training local.

(1) Agency/department policies, procedures, regulations

(2) Agency/department geographical area

(3) Agency/department telephonic system and equipment operations

(4) Agency/department radio system and equipment operations

(5) Structure of local government

(6) Local ordinances

(7) Legal documents and requirements

(8) Governmental and private agency resources

(9) Other training if applicable:

(a) Emergency medical dispatcher

(b) VCIN/NCIC

#### Total hours 80

1. The performance outcomes are specified in 6 VAC 20-60-100. Performance outcomes may not be changed except as noted in 6 VAC 20-60-25 through the Administrative Process Act.

- 2. Categories of training are listed below:
  - a. Category 1 Communications.
  - b. Category 2 Judgment.
  - c. Category 3 Equipment Use.
  - d. Category 4 Legal Issues.
  - e. Category 5 Professionalism.

f. Category 6 – General Assistance.

#### 6 VAC 20-60-25. Approval authority.

A. The Criminal Justice Services Board shall be the approval authority for the training categories and performance outcomes of the compulsory minimum training standards. Amendments to training categories and performance outcomes shall be made in accordance with the provisions of the Administrative Process Act (§ 2.2-4000 et seq. of the Code of Virginia).

B. The Committee on Training of the Criminal Justice Services Board shall be the approval authority for the training objectives, criteria and lesson plan guides that support the performance outcomes. Training objectives, criteria and lesson plan guides supporting the compulsory minimum training standards and performance outcomes may be added, deleted or amended by the Committee on Training based upon written recommendation of a chief of police, sheriff, agency administrator, academy director, nonlaw-enforcement head of a communications center, or the Curriculum Review Committee.

Prior to approving changes to training objectives, criteria or lesson plan guides, the Committee on Training shall conduct a public hearing. Sixty days prior to the public hearing, the proposed changes shall be distributed to all affected parties for the opportunity to comment. Notice of change of training objectives, criteria and lesson plan guides shall be filed for publication in the Virginia Register of Regulations upon adoption, change or deletion. The department shall notify each certified academy in writing of any new, revised, or deleted objectives. Such adoptions, changes or deletions shall become effective 30 days after notice of publication in the Virginia Register.

#### 6 VAC 20-60-30. Applicability.

A. All dispatchers employed by or in any local or state government agency whose duties include the dispatching of law-enforcement personnel and who was were hired on or after July 1, 1988, must meet compulsory minimum training standards established at the time of their appointment, unless provided otherwise in accordance with subsection B in this chapter.

B. The director may grant an exemption or partial exemption of the compulsory minimum training standards established herein, in accordance with § 9-173 9.1-116 of the Code of Virginia.

## 6 VAC 20-60-40. Time requirement for completion of training.

A. Every dispatcher who is required to comply with the compulsory minimum training standards must satisfactorily complete the required training set forth in 6 VAC 20-60-20, within 12 months of the date of appointment as a dispatcher, unless provided otherwise in accordance with subsection B of *this section*.

B. The director may grant an extension of the time limit for completion of the compulsory minimum training standards under the following conditions:

1. The chief of police, sheriff, or agency administrator shall present written notification that the dispatcher was unable to complete the required training within the specified time limit due to:

- a. Illness;
- b. Injury;
- c. Military service;

d. Special duty assignment required and performed in the public interest;

e. Administrative leave involving the determination of worker's compensation or disability retirement issues, or suspension pending investigation or adjudication of a crime; or

f. Any other reason documented by the agency administrator. Such reason must be specific and any approval granted shall not exceed 90 days.

2. Any extension granted under subdivision 1 e of this subsection shall require the dispatcher to complete compulsory minimum training prior to resuming job duties. Requests may be granted for periods not to exceed 12 months.

3. The agency administrator must request such extension prior to expiration of any time limit.

C. Any dispatcher having previously and successfully completed the compulsory minimum training standards who resigns and is reappointed within 12 months from departure will not be required to complete the academy training class.

## 6 VAC 20-60-50. How Compliance with compulsory minimum training standards may be attained.

A. The compulsory minimum training standards shall be attained by attending and satisfactorily completing the required dispatcher training accomplished by satisfactory completion of the academy training objectives at a certified training academy and the successful completion of on-the-job training as applicable objectives as provided by 6 VAC 20-60-30 B.

B. Dispatchers attending compulsory minimum training at a certified training academy are required to attend all classes and should not be placed on duty or call except in cases of emergency.

C. The Criminal Justice Services Board will provide a transition period for implementation of this chapter. The transition period shall begin January 1, 2002. During the transition period, certified training academies may conduct dispatcher entry-level training using the performance objectives within the "Rules Relating to Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Dispatchers," effective January 1, 1994, or the performance outcomes and training objectives. Accordingly, any certified training academy may institute a curriculum transition by replacing existing performance objectives with the revised performance outcomes and training objectives. Effective July 1, 2002, all entry-level training programs shall meet the requirements of 6 VAC 20-60-100.

#### 6 VAC 20-60-60. Approved training schools.

A. Dispatcher classroom training may only be provided by a certified training academy. The certified training academy shall submit to the department the curriculum and other information as designated, within time limitations established by the department.

B. Each academy director will be required to maintain a file of all current lesson plans and supporting materials for each subject contained in the compulsory minimum training standards.

C. A certified training academy is subject to inspection and review by the director or staff.

D. The department may suspend the certification of a certified training academy upon written notice, which shall contain the reason(s) upon which the suspension is based, to the school's director. The academy's director may request a hearing before the director or his designee. The request shall be in writing and must be received by the department within 15 days of the date of notice of suspension. The academy's director may appeal the director or designee's decision to the board.

E. The department may revoke the certification of any certified training academy upon written notice which shall contain the reason(s) upon which the revocation is based to the school's director. The academy's director may request a hearing before the director or his designee. The request shall be in writing and must be received by the department within 15 days of the date of the notice of revocation. The academy's director or designee's decision to the board.

D. To become a certified academy, a state or local unit of government must demonstrate a need that contains the following elements:

1. The inability to obtain adequate training from existing academies or a sufficient hardship that renders the use of other existing academies impractical.

2. Based upon a training needs assessment, a sufficient number of officers to warrant the establishment of a full-time training function for a minimum of five years.

*E.* In addition, the state or local unit of government must make the following commitments:

1. The provision of a full range of training to include entrylevel training and specialized training.

2. The assignment of one position with primary responsibility as academy director and one clerical position to support training and training related functions and instructor certification.

3. The maintenance of a training facility adequate to conduct training in accordance with academy certification standards.

4. The commitment of sufficient funding to adequately support the training function.

F. Process.

1. The state or local governmental unit shall submit a justification to the Committee on Training as described in subsection B of this section. The Committee on Training shall review the justification and make a recommendation to the department as to whether the establishment of an academy is warranted.

2. If the Committee on Training recommends the establishment of the proposed academy, the department shall make a determination as to whether the establishment of the academy is warranted.

3. If the establishment of the academy is approved by the department, the proposed academy must successfully complete the academy certification process.

G. The certified training academy shall submit to the department its curriculum and other information as designated within time limitations established by the department.

H. Each academy director shall maintain a file of all current lesson plans and supporting material for training objectives, and shall provide this information to the director upon request.

*I.* A certified training academy is subject to inspection and review by the director or his staff.

J. The department may suspend or revoke the certification of any certified training academy upon written notice, which shall contain the reason or reasons upon which the suspension or revocation is based, to the academy's director. The academy's director may request a hearing before the director. The request shall be in writing and shall be received by the department within 15 days of the date of the notice of the suspension or revocation. The academy's director may appeal the director's decision to the board.

### 6 VAC 20-60-70. Grading.

A. Each certified training academy shall test each student in accordance with the objectives in the document entitled "Performance Based Training and Testing Objectives for Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Dispatchers." Any certified training academy providing training in accordance with subdivision 1 g (4) of 6 VAC 20-60-20 shall be required to develop performance based training and testing objectives and test for any optional job related subjects selected.

A. All certified training academies shall utilize testing procedures that indicate that every dispatcher has satisfactorily completed the criteria in each training objective approved by the Committee on Training of the Criminal Justice Services Board. A dispatcher may be tested and retested as may be necessary within the time limits of 6 VAC 20-60-40 and in accordance with each academy's written policy.

B. Certified training academies shall maintain accurate records of all tests, grades and testing procedures. Academy training records must be maintained in accordance with the provisions of this chapter and §§ 42.1-76 through 42.1-91 of the Code of Virginia.

**B.** C. Every individual attending compulsory minimum training shall satisfactorily complete each required performance *outcome, training* objective, *and criteria,* and any optional job related subject performance <del>objective</del> *requirements,* where applicable. Any individual who fails to satisfactorily complete any performance <del>objective</del> *outcomes* or objectives in any subject will be required to attend that subject in a subsequent approved dispatcher training school and satisfactorily complete the required performance objective or objectives.

## 6 VAC 20-60-80. Failure to comply with rules and regulations.

Individuals Any individual attending a certified training academy shall comply with the rules and regulations promulgated by the department and any other rules and regulations within the authority of the academy director. The academy director shall be responsible for enforcement of all rules and regulations established to govern the conduct of attendees. If the academy director considers a violation of the rules and regulations detrimental to the welfare of the academy, the academy director may expel the individual from the certified training academy. Notification of such action shall immediately be reported, in writing, to the agency administrator of the dispatcher and the director.

### 6 VAC 20-60-90. Administrative requirements.

A. Reports will be required from the agency administrator and academy director on forms approved or provided by the department and at such times as designated by the director.

B. The agency administrator shall, within the time requirement set forth in subsection A of 6 VAC 20-60-40, forward a properly executed on-the-job training form to the department for each dispatcher.

C. The academy director shall, within 30 days upon completion of the dispatcher training,:

1. Submit to the department a roster containing the names of those individuals dispatchers who have satisfactorily completed all classroom the compulsory minimum training requirements standards.

2. Submit to the department the final curriculum with the training objectives and instructor names listed.

D. The academy director shall furnish each instructor with the performance based training and testing objectives for the assigned subject matter.

E. Each certified training academy shall maintain accurate records of all tests, grades and testing procedures. Dispatcher training records shall be maintained in accordance with the provisions of these regulations and §§ 42.1-67 through 42.1-91 of the Code of Virginia.

## 6 VAC 20-60-100. Performance outcomes for compulsory minimum training standards for dispatchers.

#### Category 1 – Communication

In conjunction with responding to calls for public safety services, the dispatcher faces challenges every day that require knowledge, judgment, skill, and ability from multiple and varied sources. To meet these challenges successfully, the dispatcher must develop good communication skills in the performance of relevant duties. Expected performance outcomes in this category include the following:

1.1 Obtain information related to complaints and/or requests for service from the public, field units, and other agencies.

1.2 Perform multiple tasks related to receiving information and dispatching appropriate response units.

1.3 Apply standard communication techniques in receiving and transmitting information via radio and telephone.

1.4 Disseminate information to the public, field units, and other agencies.

1.5 Apply standard communication techniques when handling specialized situations via radio, telephone, and in person.

1.6 Complete departmental forms and reports as required.

1.7 Assist callers by providing initial emergency medical care to victims of accidents, illness and/or crimes, if applicable.

1.8 Respond to disasters.

Volume 18, Issue 1

1.9 Inform callers regarding actions to take in hazardous situations.

### Category 2 – Judgment

In conjunction with responding to calls for public safety services, the dispatcher faces challenges every day that require knowledge, judgment, skill, and ability from multiple and varied sources. To meet these challenges successfully, the dispatcher must develop good judgment in the performance of relevant duties. Expected performance outcomes in this category include the following:

2.1 Receive, prioritize, and handle multiple tasks related to emergency call taking and dispatching using judgment based on policies and procedures.

2.2 Receive and handle various types of nonemergency complaints and requests from the public or other agencies by using judgment based on policies and procedures.

#### Category 3 – Equipment Use

In conjunction with responding to calls for public safety services, the dispatcher faces challenges every day that require knowledge, judgment, skill, and ability from multiple and varied sources. To meet these challenges successfully, the dispatcher must develop skills in the use of technical equipment required for performance of relevant duties. Expected performance outcomes in this category include the following:

3.1 Use computer-aided dispatch (CAD) equipment to enter complaint information, if applicable.

3.2 Use written information or computer-aided dispatch (CAD) equipment to dispatch response units.

3.3 Use telephone, radio, and computer equipment to handle specialized communication functions.

3.4 Use computer-aided dispatch (CAD) equipment for reporting functions, if applicable.

3.5 Use radio to process an emergency incident.

3.6 Use VCIN/NCIC after certification.

3.7 Receive and process alerts provided by alarm/security systems panel.

3.8 Maintain equipment within the communications center.

### Category 4 – Legal Issues

In conjunction with responding to calls for public safety services, the dispatcher must identify legal requirements based on the Constitution of the United States, the Code of Virginia, and/or local ordinances where applicable. Expected performance outcomes in this category include the following:

4.1 Apply federal/state laws, local ordinances, and rules and regulations established for dispatch operations.

4.2 Perform the duties of a dispatcher with awareness of general liability applicable to this job.

4.3 Testify in court.

4.4 Manage dispatch operations records.

### Category 5 -- Professionalism

In conjunction with responding to calls for public safety services, the dispatcher must demonstrate professionalism in every aspect of performance of these services. The dispatcher faces challenges every day that require knowledge, judgment, skill, and ability from multiple and varied sources. To meet those challenges successfully, the dispatcher must attain and maintain professionalism in the performance of all duties. Expected performance outcomes include the following:

5.1 Respond to stressful situations professionally.

5.2 Respond to abusive callers or difficult people professionally.

#### Category 6 – General Assistance

In conjunction with responding to calls for service, the dispatcher must identify requirements related to the employing law-enforcement agency or local governmental agency. These requirements may be general in nature, but serve to enhance the ability of both the dispatcher and the agency to provide needed public safety services. Expected performance outcomes in this category include the following:

6.1 Provide general assistance to employers, the public, and other agencies through maintenance or use of required resource materials.

VA.R. Doc. No. R00-48; Filed September 4, 2001, 9:57 a.m.

### **TITLE 22. SOCIAL SERVICES**

### STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Title of Regulation: 22 VAC 40-41-10 et seq. Neighborhood Assistance Tax Credit Program (amending 22 VAC 40-41-10, 22 VAC 40-41-20, 22 VAC 40-41-40, and 22 VAC 40-41-50; adding 22 VAC 40-41-55).

Statutory Authority: § 63.1-323 of the Code of Virginia.

<u>Public Hearing Date:</u> N/A - Public comments may be submitted until November 23, 2001.

(See Calendar of Events section for additional information)

Agency Contact: Phyl Parrish, Program Consultant, Department of Social Services, 730 East Broad Street, Richmond VA 23219 telephone (804) 692-1895 or FAX

Department of Social Services, 730 East Broad Street, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 692-1895 or FAX (804) 692-1869.

Basis: Section 63.1-323 of the Code of Virginia authorizes the State Board of Social Services to promulgate regulations for the approval and disapproval of proposals by organizations who seek to be included as Neighborhood Assistance Program (NAP) projects, and also for determining the value of donations to those organizations. Legislation that passed the 2001 General Assembly requires regulations covering donations by individuals to NAP projects.

<u>Purpose</u>: These amendments add new sections describing the process for individuals to receive tax credits for cash donations to projects and the value of those tax credits. They also reflect language that allows contracting services to be donated and describes the valuing of those donations. There are also a couple of "housekeeping" type changes to existing language to correct grammar or make the intent clearer. These amendments are necessary both to meet the statutory requirements that regulations be promulgated for the program, and to provide the public with as much information as possible on all rules and requirements for participants in the program.

The Neighborhood Assistance Program has been changed by legislation every year for at least the past four years. This makes it difficult to keep the regulations current. The goal in preparing regulations for this program is to provide as much helpful detail as possible, but still allow for the annual changes. This is accomplished by references to sections of the Code of Virginia that change frequently. For example, rather than put into the regulations the current minimum cash donation by an individual, reference is made to the minimum stated in § 63.1-325.2 of the Code of Virginia. It is anticipated that the amount specified in the Code of Virginia will change again before these regulations make it through the regulatory process. This requires individuals to look at both the regulation and the Code of Virginia, but it eliminates the confusion that could be caused by a conflict between the two.

The amendments are necessary to ensure that the public has access to current, clear information that will help them make use of this program. Taking advantage of tax credit programs directly impacts a family's welfare in that it affects the amount of taxes they must pay to the state and therefore impacts their disposable income.

<u>Substance:</u> The amendments add "contracting services" as services that are allowable as a donation eligible for tax credits. Prior to this change, the only services that were allowed were those listed in the procurement title of the Code of Virginia.

Language was added in several locations to clarify that individuals can now make cash donations to NAP programs in exchange for tax credits.

The list of health professionals who can receive tax credits for donations of their professional services was increased. Nurse practitioners, physician's assistants, optometrists, dental hygienists, and pharmacists were added. These health professionals can use the tax credits they receive for donating their professional services on their individual tax returns. Their donation must be made to a clinic that is an approved NAP project.

<u>Issues:</u> This regulation makes additional information, beyond that in the Code of Virginia, available to the public to help them understand how the Neighborhood Assistance Program operates. The regulation is part of the package that is used in workshops on the program offered around the state.

These amendments are the result of changes to the program made during the General Assembly. The amendments explain the types of services that contractors can provide and receive tax credits for those donations. They also make it clear that individuals can receive a tax credit for their cash donations to NAP projects. In addition, the amendment expands the list of health professionals who can donate their professional services to approved NAP projects and receive tax credits.

The only disadvantage to the public is that the regulations must be as general as possible to prevent their being outdated before the regulatory process is completed. The Neighborhood Assistance Program has been changed by the legislature every year for at least the past four years.

Department of Planning and Budget's Economic Impact Analysis: The Department of Planning and Budget (DPB) has analyzed the economic impact of this proposed regulation in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 G of the Administrative Process Act and Executive Order Number 25 (98). Section 9-6.14:7.1 G requires that such economic impact analyses include, but need not be limited to, the projected number of businesses or other entities to whom the regulation would apply, the identity of any localities and types of businesses or other entities particularly affected, the projected number of persons and employment positions to be affected, the projected costs to affected businesses or entities to implement or comply with the regulation, and the impact on the use and value of private property. The analysis presented below represents DPB's best estimate of these economic impacts.

Summary of the proposed regulation. The proposed amendments to the Neighborhood Assistance Tax Credit Program reflect changes in the controlling statute that now allow individuals, additional health professionals, and businesses offering contracting services to receive tax credits for their donations.

Estimated economic impact. The Neighborhood Assistance Program provides tax credits as an incentive to encourage donations to qualified nonprofit organizations for the benefit of impoverished people. The amount of tax credits available is established by the General Assembly and has been set at \$8 million for the past several years.

Prior to 2000, only businesses, physicians, and dentists could receive tax credits for donations made to approved Neighborhood Assistance Program (NAP) projects. The only services that could be donated were those listed in the procurement section of the Code of Virginia. Changes made in recent General Assembly sessions added "contracting services" as services that are allowable as a donation eligible for tax credits, specified that individuals can now make cash donations to neighborhood assistance programs in exchange for tax credits, and expanded the list of health care professionals who can receive tax credits for donations of their professions services to include nurse practitioners, physician's assistants, optometrists, dental hygienists, and pharmacists.

Broadening the base of allowable donors is likely to increase the amount of donations made to NAP projects only if the maximum level of tax credits available is not currently being exceeded. According to the Department of Social Services, in the 1999 program year, only \$7 million of the \$8 million in tax credits available was allocated out to projects. During the 2000 program year, when individuals were first allowed to make donations, all \$8 million available was allocated out to

projects. The maximum amount of tax credits available to be claimed by individuals is \$1 million.<sup>1</sup> Therefore, increases in individual donors are not expected to replace existing business donors. According to the department, the programs that received new donations from individuals were those that marketed the new tax credit well.

In summary, the proposed changes to this regulation reflect current practices allowed by law and ensure that the public has access to current clear information that will help them make use of this program. One possible disadvantage is that the new changes increase the complexity of the tax credit program and may make the program more difficult to administer and comply with, especially for smaller nonprofit organizations.

Businesses and entities affected. There are currently 234 approved Neighborhood Assistance Programs. The Department of Social Services estimates that over 4,500 individuals and businesses donated to those projects last year.

Localities particularly affected. The proposed changes to this regulation will not uniquely affect any particular localities.

Projected impact on employment. The proposed changes to this regulation are not expected to have any impact on employment in Virginia.

Effects on the use and value of private property. The proposed changes to this regulation are not expected to have any significant effects on the use and value of private property.

<u>Agency's Response to the Department of Planning and</u> <u>Budget's Economic Impact Analysis:</u> The Department of Social Services concurs with the economic impact analysis prepared by the Department of Planning and Budget.

#### Summary:

The Neighborhood Assistance Program (NAP) regulations describe how nonprofit organizations can qualify to become NAP projects. The regulations also describe how tax credits are allocated among the NAP projects and how donations are valued.

The proposed amendments reflect changes in the controlling statute that allow individuals, additional health professionals, and businesses offering contracting services to receive tax credits for their donations.

#### 22 VAC 40-41-10. Definitions.

The following words and terms when used in this chapter shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

"Audit" means any audit required under the federal Office of Management and Budget's Circular A-133, or, if a neighborhood organization is not required to file an audit

under Circular A-133, a detailed financial statement prepared by a certified public accountant.

"Business firm" means any corporation, partnership, electing small business (Subchapter S) corporation, limited liability company, or sole proprietorship authorized to do business in this Commonwealth subject to tax imposed by Articles 2 (§ 58.1-320 et seq.) and 10 (§ 58.1-400 et seq.) of Chapter 3, Chapter 12 (§ 58.1-1200 et seq.), Article 1 (§ 58.1-2500 et seq.) of Chapter 25, or Article 2 (§ 58.1-2620 et seq.) of Chapter 26 of Title 58.1 of the Code of Virginia.

"Community services" means any type of counseling and advice, emergency assistance, medical care, provision of basic necessities, or services designed to minimize the effects of poverty, furnished primarily to impoverished people.

"Contracting services" means the provision, by a business firm licensed by the Commonwealth of Virginia as a contractor under Chapter 11 (§ 54.1-1100 et seq.) of Title 54.1 of the Code of Virginia, of labor or technical advice to aid in the development, construction, renovation, or repair of (i) homes of impoverished people or (ii) buildings used by neighborhood organizations.

"Education" means any type of scholastic instruction or scholarship assistance to an individual who is impoverished.

"Housing assistance" means furnishing financial assistance, labor, material, or technical advice to aid the physical improvement of the homes of impoverished people.

*"Impoverished people"* means people in Virginia with incomes at or below 150% of the poverty guidelines as defined by the United States Office of Management and Budget as published in the Federal Register (62 FR 10856), and as updated and republished annually in the Federal Register.

"Job training" means any type of instruction to an individual who is impoverished that enables him to acquire vocational skills so that he can become employable or able to seek a higher grade of employment.

"Neighborhood assistance" means providing community services, education, housing assistance, or job training.

"Neighborhood organization" means any local, regional or statewide organization whose primary function is providing neighborhood assistance for impoverished people, and holding a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service of the United States Department of the Treasury that the organization is exempt from income taxation under the provisions of §§ 501(c)(3) and or § 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time, or any organization defined as a community action agency in the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 (42 USC § 2701 et seq.), or any housing authority as defined in § 36-3 of the Code of Virginia.

"Professional services" means any type of personal service to the public which requires as a condition precedent to the rendering of such service the obtaining of a license or other legal authorization and shall include, but shall not be limited to, the personal services rendered by medical doctors, dentists, architects, professional engineers, certified public accountants and attorneys-at-law.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The minimum and maximum donation amounts for each individual are currently \$50 to \$200. This amount is increasing to a minimum donation of \$900 and a maximum donation of \$1,667 in 2002.

# 22 VAC 40-41-20. Purpose; procedure for becoming neighborhood assistance project; termination of project status; appeal procedure.

A. The purpose of the Neighborhood Assistance Program is to encourage business firms *and individuals* to make donations to neighborhood organizations for the benefit of impoverished people.

B. Neighborhood organizations wishing to become an approved neighborhood assistance project must submit a proposal to the Commissioner of Social Services or his designee. This proposal must be on the form prescribed by the commissioner or his designee and at a minimum contain:

1. A description of their eligibility as a neighborhood organization, the program to be conducted, the impoverished people to be assisted, the estimated amount that will be donated to the program, and plans for implementing the program.

2. Proof of the neighborhood organization's current exemption from income taxation under the provisions of § 501(c)(3) or § 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the organization's eligibility as a community action agency as defined in the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 (42 USC § 2701 et seq.) or housing authority as defined in § 36-3 of the Code of Virginia.

3. A copy of the neighborhood organization's most recent audit, a copy of the organization's most current federal form 990, and a copy of the annual report filed with the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services' Division of Consumer Protection.

4. A statement of objective and measurable outcomes that are expected to occur and the method the organization will use to evaluate the program's effectiveness.

C. The application period for neighborhood organizations to become approved neighborhood assistance projects will start no later than March 1 of each year. All applications must be received by the Department of Social Services no later than the first working day of May.

D. Those organizations submitting all required information and reports, meeting the eligibility criteria of a neighborhood organization, and whose proposals are consistent with the Neighborhood Assistance Act (§ 63.1-320 et seq. of the Code of Virginia), will be determined an eligible project for the Neighborhood Assistance Program. The approval period program year will run from July 1 through June 30 of the following year.

E. The commissioner or his designee may terminate a project's eligibility based on a finding of program abuse involving illegal activities or fraudulent reporting on contributions.

F. Any neighborhood organization that disagrees with the disposition of their applications, or their termination as an eligible project, may appeal to the commissioner for a reconsideration. Such requests must be made within 30 days of the denial or termination. The commissioner will act on the request and render a final decision within 30 days of the request for reconsideration.

### 22 VAC 40-41-40. Value of donations.

A. The approved neighborhood organization is responsible for maintaining documentation acceptable to the Department of Social Services and establishing the date and value of all donations.

B. The value of donations of cash, including stocks, bonds, or other negotiable items, merchandise, and real estate is the value determined for federal tax purposes using IRS regulations (26 CFR 1 et seq., and as amended).

C. The value assigned for donated rent/lease of property must be reasonable and cannot exceed the prevailing square footage rental charge for comparable property.

D. The value of professional *and contracting* services is determined as follows:

1. When an employer a business donates professional or contracting services provided by employees, the value of the donation shall be equal to the salary that such employee was actually paid for the period of time that such employee rendered professional or contracting services to the approved program. Operating overhead and benefit costs are not included in determining the contribution.

2. When a sole proprietor <del>or</del>, partner in a partnership, or member of a limited liability company renders professional or contracting services to a program, the value of the professional or contracting services shall not exceed the lesser of the reasonable cost for similar services from other providers or the maximum amount set forth in §§ 63.1-325 and 63.1-325.1 of the Code of Virginia.

3. When a physician  $\Theta r$ , dentist, nurse practitioner, physician's assistant, optometrist, dental hygienist, or pharmacist licensed pursuant to Title 54.1 of the Code of Virginia provides health care services, the value of such services shall not exceed the lesser of the reasonable cost for similar services from other providers or the maximum amount set forth in § 63.1-325 of the Code of Virginia.

## 22 VAC 40-41-50. Donations by businesses, physicians, and dentists health care professionals.

A. As provided by § 63.1-324 of the Code of Virginia, a business firm shall be eligible for a tax credit based on the value of the money, property, and professional services donated by the business firm during its taxable year to an approved neighborhood organization.

B. No tax credit shall be granted to any business firm for donations to a neighborhood organization providing job training or education for individuals employed by the business firm.

C. Physicians and, dentists, nurse practitioners, physician's assistants, optometrists, dental hygienists, and pharmacists licensed pursuant to Title 54.1 of the Code of Virginia who provide health care services without charge at a clinic which is an approved neighborhood organization, and is organized in whole or in part for the delivery of health care services without charge, shall be eligible for a tax credit based on the time spent in providing health care services at such clinic.

Volume 18, Issue 1

D. All donations must be made without any conditions or expectation of monetary benefit from the project. Discounting ef Discounted property or professional services is not an allowable donation for the Neighborhood Assistance Program.

E. Granting of tax credits shall conform to the minimum and maximum amounts prescribed in § 63.1-324 of the Code of Virginia.

F. Credits granted to a partnership, electing small business (Subchapter S) corporation, or limited liability company shall be allocated to their individual partners, shareholders, or members, respectively, in proportion to their ownership or interest in such business entities.

G. The business firm and Neighborhood Assistance Program project *and its donor* shall complete a certification on a form prescribed by the Department of Social Services and submit it to the commissioner or his designee. The certification shall identify the date, type and value of the donation and the business firm making the donation.

H. All certifications must be submitted to the commissioner or his designee within four years of the date of donation.

I. Upon receipt and approval of the certification, the commissioner or his designee shall issue a tax credit certificate to the business.

### 22 VAC 40-41-55. Donations by individuals.

A. As provided in § 63.1-325.2 of the Code of Virginia, an individual shall be eligible for a tax credit for a cash donation to a Neighborhood Assistance project.

B. Such donations are subject to the minimum and maximum amounts and other provisions set forth in § 63.1-325.2 of the Code of Virginia.

C. The Neighborhood Assistance project and the individual shall complete a certification on a form prescribed by the Department of Social Services and submit it to the commissioner or his designee. The certification shall identify the date and amount of the donation.

D. Upon receipt and approval of the certification, the commissioner or his designee shall issue a tax credit certificate to the individual.

VA.R. Doc. No. R01-124; Filed August 28, 2001, 2:35 p.m.

٠

### **FINAL REGULATIONS**

For information concerning Final Regulations, see Information Page.

Symbol Key

Roman type indicates existing text of regulations. *Italic type* indicates new text. Language which has been stricken indicates text to be deleted. [Bracketed language] indicates a change from the proposed text of the regulation.

# TITLE 4. CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

### MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION

<u>REGISTRAR'S NOTICE:</u> The following regulation filed by the Marine Resources Commission is exempt from the Administrative Process Act in accordance with § 9-6.14:4.1 F of the Code of Virginia; however, the commission is required to publish the full text of final regulations.

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 4 VAC 20-670-10 et seq. Pertaining to Recreational Gear Licenses (amending 4 VAC 20-670-20, 4 VAC 20-670-30 and 4 VAC 20-670-40).

Statutory Authority: §§ 28.2-226.1 and 28.2-226.2 of the Code of Virginia.

Effective Date: September 15, 2001.

#### Summary:

The amendments establish requirements for the recreational use of eel pots.

Agency Contact: Copies of the regulation may be obtained from Deborah R. Cawthon, Marine Resources Commission, 2600 Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor, Newport News, VA 23607, telephone (757) 247-2248.

### 4 VAC 20-670-20. Recreational gear licenses.

A. Any person desiring to take or catch finfish or shellfish for recreational purposes in the tidal waters of Virginia using commercial gear authorized under § 28.2-226.1 of the Code of Virginia shall first pay the specified fee and obtain the license for the appropriate gear, as follows:

1. Recreational gill net	\$7.50
2. Recreational fish cast net	\$8.00
3. Recreational fish dip net	\$6.00
4. Recreational crab pot	\$29.00
5. Recreational crab trap	\$5.00
6. Recreational ordinary crab trot line	\$8.00
7. Recreational eel pot	\$10.00

B. Any license to use fishing gear for recreational purposes shall be issued to an individual for his exclusive use and shall not be transferable.

C. No person shall be issued more than one recreational gill net license, more than one recreational crab pot license, nor more than one crab trap license, nor more than one recreational eel pot license.

D. No license shall be required of any person taking minnows, menhaden, or mullet with a cast net for personal use as bait which is not to be sold, traded, or bartered.

### 4 VAC 20-670-30. Gear restrictions.

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to use any gill net greater than 300 feet in length when licensed for recreational purposes under this chapter. Any person licensed to use a recreational gill net shall stay within 100 yards of such net when it is overboard. Failure to attend such net in this fashion is a violation of this chapter.

B. It shall be unlawful for any person to use more than five crab pots or more than two eel pots when licensed for recreational purposes under this chapter.

C. Any law or chapter applying to the setting or fishing of commercial gill nets, cast nets, dip nets, crab pots, crab traps, or crab trot lines shall also apply to these gear when set or fished for recreational purposes, except that certain commercial gear used for recreational purposes shall be marked in accordance with the provisions described in 4 VAC 20-670-40.

D. It shall be unlawful for any person to use any recreational gill net, fish cast net, or fish dip net to catch and possess any species of fish whose commercial fishery is regulated by an annual harvest quota.

E. It shall be unlawful for any person using a recreational gill net, fish cast net, or fish dip net to take and possess more than the recreational possession limit for any species regulated by such a limit. When fishing from any boat, using gear licensed under this chapter, the total possession limit shall be equal to the number of persons on board legally eligible to fish multiplied by the individual possession limit for the regulated species, and the captain or operator of the boat shall be responsible for adherence to the possession limit.

F. It shall be unlawful for any person using a recreational gill net, fish cast net, or fish dip net to take and possess any fish which is less than the lawful minimum size established for that species. When the taking of any fish is regulated by different size limits for commercial and recreational fishermen, that size limit applicable to recreational fishermen or to hook-andline fishermen shall apply to the taking of that species by persons licensed under this chapter.

G. It shall be unlawful for any person licensed to use five crab pots under this chapter to fish these crab pots on Sunday.

H. It shall be unlawful for any person to use any ordinary crab trot line greater than 300 feet in length when licensed for recreational purposes under this chapter.

### 4 VAC 20-670-40. Gear marking requirements.

A. Buoys of any crab pot, *eel pot*, gill net or ordinary crab trot line used for recreational purposes shall be marked with the

### **Final Regulations**

licensee's last four numbers of his social security number or driver's license number, preceded by the letter "R."

B. An offshore stake of any crab trap used for recreational purposes shall be marked with the licensee's last four numbers of his social security number or driver's license number, preceded by the letter "R."

C. In accordance with subsections A and B of this section, licensees shall mark their gear in a legible and visible manner and in figures of not less than one inch in height.

VA.R. Doc. No. R02-4; Filed September 5, 2001, 10:56 a.m.

# TITLE 18. PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING

### **BOARD OF COUNSELING**

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 18 VAC 115-10-10 et seq. Public Participation Guidelines (amending 18 VAC 115-10-10, 18 VAC 115-10-20, 18 VAC 115-10-30, 18 VAC 115-10-40, 18 VAC 115-10-60, 18 VAC 115-10-70, 18 VAC 115-10-80, 18 VAC 115-10-100).

<u>Statutory Authority:</u> §§ 9-6.14:7.1 (§ 2.2-4007 eff. 10/1/01) and 54.1-2400 of the Code of Virginia.

Effective Date: October 24, 2001.

Summary:

The regulations provide guidelines for public participation in the regulatory process of the board. The amendments further enable electronic communication, notification and comment in the development of regulations.

<u>Agency Contact:</u> Evelyn B. Brown, Department of Health Professions, Southern States Building, 6606 W. Broad Street, 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9133.

<u>REGISTRAR'S NOTICE:</u> The proposed regulation was adopted as published in 17:12 VA.R. 2020-2023 February 26, 2001, without change. Therefore, pursuant to § 9-6.14:22 A of the Code of Virginia, the text of the final regulation is not set out.

VA.R. Doc. No. R00-256; Filed August 27, 2001, 12:07 p.m.

•

### **TITLE 22. SOCIAL SERVICES**

# DEPARTMENT FOR THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING

### **Suspension of Regulatory Process**

<u>Title of Regulation:</u> 22 VAC 20-30-10 et seq. Regulations Governing Interpreter Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (amending 22 VAC 20-30-10 through 22 VAC 20-30-60 and 22 VAC 20-30-80 through 22 VAC 20-30-140; adding 22 VAC 20-30-150; repealing 22 VAC 20-30-70).

The Virginia Department for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing has suspended the regulatory process on the Regulations Governing Interpreter Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (22 VAC 20-30-10 et seq.), which was published in the Virginia Register on July 30, 2001 (17:23 VA.R. 3466-3471). Therefore, the October 1, 2001, effective date will be delayed to allow the department to solicit additional public comments. This action is in response to public comment received during the final comment period. Issues of concern during the final comment period included the grievance procedure; the change from Level 1 to Novice Interpreter designation for Virginia Quality Assurance Screening candidates; the separation of the performance assessment into two distinct assessments with separate registration; and the determination of levels based on the lowest performance assessment segment score.

Additional comments will be received until October 24, 2001. The agency welcomes any additional public comment on this regulation but would especially appreciate specific comments on the issues identified during the final public comment period.

For additional information or to submit comments, please contact Leslie Hutcheson, Regulatory Coordinator, Virginia Department for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing, 1602 Rolling Hills Drive, Suite 203, Richmond, VA 23229-5012, telephone (804) 662-9502 (V/TTY), e-mail hutchelg@ddhh.state.va.us.

VA.R. Doc. No. R00-12; Filed September 5, 2001, 9:16 a.m.

### **GENERAL NOTICES/ERRATA**

### DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

### 2002 Water Quality Assessment Guidance Manual--Notice of Public Comment

The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) is seeking written comments from interested persons on the 2002 Water Quality Assessment Guidance Manual that contains the assessment procedures used for the development of Virginia's § 305(b) Water Quality Report and § 303(d) List of Impaired Waters, scheduled to be submitted to EPA on April 1, 2002.

Section 62.1-44.19:7 C of the Code of Virginia requires DEQ to develop and publish the procedures used for defining and determining impaired waters and provide for public comment on the procedures.

On August 9, 2001, US EPA published a notice of proposed rulemaking in the Federal Register (Volume 66, Number 154, Page 41817-41822). Part of the proposed rulemaking is revision of the date for state submission of the 2002 List of Impaired Waters. EPA is proposing to revise the date on which states are required to submit the next list of impaired waters from April 1, 2002 to October 1, 2002. The delay is intended to provide time for EPA to issue guidance incorporating some of the National Academy of Science's (NAS) recommendations regarding the methodology used to develop the list and the content of the list.

The DEQ supports the EPA's intent to incorporate some of the NAS recommendations regarding the methodology used to develop the § 303(d) List into its guidance for assessment of water quality. However, EPA is not proposing to delay the required submittal date of the 2002 § 305(b) Water Quality Assessment Report, April 1, 2002, since that submittal date is required by the Clean Water Act. Because of this, DEQ believes it is too late in the assessment cycle to adequately develop and apply revised EPA guidance to the 2002 water quality assessment without resulting in inconsistent and incomparable reports developed under §§ 305(b) and 303(d). To avoid this, DEQ is recommending in its comments on the proposed rulemaking that EPA's guidance currently under development be applied to the assessment cycle culminating in preparation of the 2004 § 305(b) Water Quality Assessment Report and 2004 § 303(d) List of Impaired Waters.

It is possible that EPA will issue revised guidance for development of the 2002 § 305(b) Water Quality Assessment Report and § 303(d) List of Impaired Waters. EPA's revised guidance may result in significant changes to Virginia's 2002 Water Quality Assessment Guidance Manual. Any future changes to the manual will be noticed for public comment.

The public comment period will end at 5 p.m. on Friday, October 26, 2001. Copies of the draft Water Quality Assessment Manual can be requested from Harry Augustine at the address listed below. The manual is also available to download from the DEQ website at the following address: http://www.deq.state.va.us/. Also, comments, questions, or information requests should be addressed to Mr. Augustine. Written comments should include the name, address, and telephone number of the person submitting the comments.

Contact: Harry Augustine, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240-0009, telephone (804) 698-4037, FAX (804) 698-4116 or e-mail hhaugustine@deq.state.va.us.

### STATE BOARD OF HEALTH and DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

### Notice of Request for Certificate of Public Need Applications for Development of Additional Nursing Home Beds

**Legal Notice of Request for Certificate of Public Need Applications.** Pursuant to the requirements of § 32.1-102.3:2 of the Code of Virginia, notice is hereby given of consideration of the need to issue a proposed Request for Applications (RFA) for the development of additional nursing home beds. This notice reviews the qualification of Virginia's 22 planning districts for the authorization of additional nursing home beds pursuant to applicable law and regulation (12 VAC 5-360).

**Evaluation of Need for Additional Nursing Home Beds.** The Nursing Home Services component of the Virginia State Medical Facilities Plan (SMFP) (12 VAC 5-360) contains a nursing home bed need forecasting method (12 VAC 5-360-40 C). This method has been employed by the Virginia Department of Health to compute a forecast of needed nursing home beds in 2004 in each of 22 planning districts.<sup>1</sup>

Consistent with the Virginia State Medical Facilities Plan (12 VAC 5-360-40 A), no planning district is considered to have a need for additional nursing home beds unless the estimated average annual occupancy of all existing nonfederal, Medicaid-certified nursing home beds in the planning district was at least 95% for the most recent three years for which bed utilization has been reported to the Virginia Department of Health (through nursing home filings with Virginia Health Information, Inc.).<sup>2</sup>

For purposes of this document, reporting years 1997 through 1999 are considered to be the most recent three years. The estimated average annual occupancy rates of some planning districts were adjusted to take into account certain regulatory sanctions (i.e., denial of payment for new admissions) that could have affected the ability of some nursing homes to admit Medicare and/or Medicaid patients for varying periods of time during 1997 through 1999.

Also, no planning district will be considered to have a need for additional nursing home beds if there are uncompleted

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> For conduct of the certificate of public need program, the Virginia Department of Health continues to recognize the former Planning District 20, Southeastern Virginia, and the former Planning District 21, Peninsula, rather than the new combined Planning District 23, Hampton Roads.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The inventory and utilization of the Virginia Veterans Care Center are excluded, by regulation, from consideration in the determination of nursing home bed need.

### General Notices/Errata

nursing home beds authorized for the planning district that will be Medicaid-certified beds. The following table displays, by planning district, the nursing home gross bed need forecast for 2004, the current licensed bed inventory and authorized additions of nursing home beds, and the net bed need forecast for 2004. The table also shows the estimated average annual occupancy rate of Medicaid-certified nursing home beds for each planning district for the reporting years 1997 through 1999, adjusted for regulatory sanctions in some cases, and identifies the status of each planning district with respect to authorized but uncompleted nursing home beds. The final column of the table states whether the planning district qualifies for additional nursing home beds for 2004.

Nursing Home Red Need Ferencet and Whether	a Dianning District Qualifica for	Additional Nuraing Hama Dada in 2004
Nursing Home Bed Need Forecast and Whether a	a Fianning District Qualifies for	Auditional Nulsing nome beus in 2004

Plan. District	Bed Need Forecast For 2004	Existing and Authorized Beds	Projected Net Bed Need In 2004	Estimated Avg. Occupancy Medicaid Beds 1997-1999	Authorized But Uncompleted Medicaid Beds	Plan. District Qualifies for Additional NH Beds
1	540	670	(130)	95.4%	no	nono need
2	530	547	(17)	91.2%	no	nono need
3	1,174	1,436	(262)	92.1%	no	nono need
4	746	820	(74)	93.5%	yes	nono need
5	2,244	2,369	(125)	95.1%	yes	nono need
6	1,463	1,518	(55)	92.3%	no	nono need
7	886	974	(88)	93.5%	yes	nono need
8	4,491	4,291	200	92.2%	no	nolow occu.
9	730	702	28	94.0%	no	nolow occu.
10*	1,060	1,027	33	91.8%	no*	nolow occu.
11	1,414	1,552	(138)	95.2%	yes	nono need
12	1,807	1,923	(116)	95.8%	yes	nono need
13	648	851	(203)	93.8%	yes	nono need
14	594	635	(41)	95.1%	no	nono need
15	3,962	3,935	27	93.8%	yes	nolow occu.
16	691	701	(10)	95.3%	yes	nono need
17	436	462	(26)	93.8%	yes	nono need
18	606	575	31	93.7%	no	nolow occu.
19	1,052	1,075	(23)	96.4%	yes	nono need
20	4,635	4,456	179	90.6%	no	nolow occu.
21	1,811	1,842	(31)	93.2%	no	nono need
22	444	389	55	85.5%	no	nolow occu.

Sources: Virginia State Medical Facilities Plan (12 VAC 5-360)

Virginia Employment Commission (population projections, 1999 series)

1998 Virginia Nursing Home Patient Survey, Virginia Association of Regional Health Planning Agencies (for age-specific nursing home use rates)

Center for Quality Health Care Services and Consumer Protection, VDH (for bed inventory)

\*Note to table: PD 10 has uncompleted Medicaid beds, but these are replacements for part of Jefferson Park Center and are not net additions to the supply of nursing home beds. Therefore, the SMFP provision regarding uncompleted beds intended to be Medicaid-certified beds is considered not to apply to PD 10.

#### Proposal.

It is proposed that no general Request for Applications for nursing home beds be issued in 2001. As shown in the preceding table, no planning district is identified by the standards of the SMFP as having an "effective" forecasted need for nursing home beds by 2004. No planning district in the Commonwealth currently meets the three-part test for qualification by:

1) Having a positive formula-generated need projection; and

2) Having an estimated average annual occupancy rate of Medicaid-certified beds over the last three years of 95% or higher; and

3) Having no authorized but uncompleted nursing home beds that will be Medicaid-certified.

### General Notices/Errata

### DEPARTMENT OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES

### **2002 Hospital Payment Rates**

Provider Name	Operating Case Rate for DRG Cases	Operating Per Diem for Psych Cases	Capital Percent Add On
George Washington University Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	6.49%
Georgetown University Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	18.60%
Washington Hospital Center	3,182.63	496.55	10.49%
Children's Hospital NMC	3,182.63	496.55	19.83%
Duke University Medical	3,011.79	469.90	10.30%
Center			
North Carolina Baptist Hospital	2,928.85	456.96	14.48%
Bristol Memorial Hospital	2,886.76	450.39	15.87%
Holston Valley Hospital	2,886.76	450.39	13.84%
Johnson City Medical Center	2,886.76	450.39	12.94%
Indian Path Hospital	2,886.76	450.39	19.11%
Norton Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	8.33%
Russell County Medical Center	2,650.21	413.48	14.14%
Richmond Eye & Ear Hospital	2,893.51	451.45	20.68%
Rockingham Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	14.03%
Winchester Medical Center	2,650.21	413.48	19.21%
Shenandoah County Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	16.55%
Sentara Norfolk General Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	15.10%
UVA Hospital	4,753.67	712.64	10.28%
Depaul Medical Center	2,745.04	428.28	15.32%
Lee County Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	11.31%
Halifax-South Boston Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	13.87%
Health South of Virginia, Inc.	2,893.51	451.45	19.81%
Maryview Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	11.99%
Augusta Medical Center	2,650.21	413.48	14.21%
Culpeper Memorial Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	12.28%
John Randolph Hospital	2,893.51	451.45	18.03%
Virginia Baptist Hospital (Centra Health	2,729.42	425.84	13.95%
Mary Washington Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	18.74%

Fauquier Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	13.41%
Roanoke Memorial Hospital	2,760.32	430.66	15.01%
St. Mary's Hospital Norton	2,650.21	413.48	11.27%
Stonewall Jackson	2,650.21	413.48	12.30%
Hospital	4 700 00	747.00	7.400/
MCV Hospital	4,783.33	717.09	7.16%
Warren Memorial Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	14.00%
Shore Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	9.12%
Smyth County Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	11.99%
Alexandria Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	12.28%
Mary Immaculate Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	11.84%
Radford Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	16.07%
Loudoun Hospital Center	3,182.63	496.55	21.35%
Louise Obici Memorial Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	10.41%
Prince William Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	10.55%
Sentara Leigh Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	10.17%
Page Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	7.40%
Lewis Gale Hospital	2,760.32	430.66	14.70%
Arlington Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	12.30%
Riverside Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	12.56%
Johnston Memorial Hospital	2,886.76	450.39	14.22%
R. J. Reynolds Patrick County Memorial	2,650.21	413.48	5.15%
Virginia Beach General Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	11.97%
St. Mary's Hospital Richmond	2,893.51	451.45	12.48%
Clinch Valley	2,650.21	413.48	15.84%
Fairfax Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	10.59%
Williamsburg Community Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	11.97%
Southside Regional Medical Center	2,893.51	451.45	9.88%
Bon Secours Memorial Regional Medical	2,893.51	451.45	18.55%
Retreat Hospital	2,893.51	451.45	20.31%
Vencor Hospital -	3,182.63	496.55	13.15%
Arlington Danville Regional Medical	2,714.85	423.57	14.23%
Center Martha Jefferson Hospital	2,875.57	448.65	10.59%
Mem Hospital Martinsville	2,650.21	448.05	14.71%
Henry Co.	2,000.21	413.40	14.7170
Riverside Tappannock	2,650.21	413.48	16.29%
Giles Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	8.24%
Bedford County Memorial Hospital	2,729.42	425.84	10.62%
Franklin Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	7.37%
Southside Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	11.49%

Volume 18, Issue 1

Monday, September 24, 2001

## General Notices/Errata

· · · · ·			
Franklin Hospital Corporation	2,650.21	413.48	17.35%
Sentara Hampton General Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	15.06%
Richmond Community Hospital	2,893.51	451.45	12.19%
Childrens Hospital of the	2,745.04	428.28	17.83%
Kings Daughters			
Greensville Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	13.44%
Community Memorial Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	8.60%
Bath County Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	19.51%
Fair Oaks Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	16.77%
Columbia Reston Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	13.71%
Center			
Montgomery Regional Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	23.59%
Wythe County Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	16.51%
Chippenham Hospital & Johnston-Willis	2,893.51	451.45	12.11%
Potomac Hospital Corp.	3,182.63	496.55	13.26%
Wellmont Lonesome Pine Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	6.97%
Twin County Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	17.79%
Pulaski Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	16.32%
Tazewell Community Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	4.60%
Henrico Doctors Hospital	2,893.51	451.45	16.53%
Sentara Bayside Hospital	2,745.04	428.28	17.81%
Chesapeake General	2,745.04	428.28	13.28%
Hospital	2,140.04	420.20	13.20%
Mount Vernon Hospital	3,182.63	496.55	13.86%
•		413.48	
Rappahannock General Hospital	2,650.21		9.95%
Capital Medical Center	2,893.51	451.45	18.02%
Alleghany Regional Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	19.02%
Buchanan General Hospital	2,650.21	413.48	12.44%
Riverside Middle Peninsula	2,745.04	428.28	10.02%
Dickenson County	2,650.21	413.48	22.32%
Medical Center Children's Hospital	2,893.51	451.45	20.47%

Provider Name	Operating Per Diem for Rehab Cases	Capital Percent Add-on
Sheltering Arms Day Rehab Program	570.59	11.45%
Depaul Medical Center	541.31	15.32%
Danville Regional Medical Center	535.35	14.23%
Lee County Community Hospital	522.61	11.31%
Chippenham Hospital & Johnston- Willis	570.59	12.11%
Sentara Norfolk General Hospital	541.31	15.10%
UVA Hospital	919.93	10.28%
Maryview Hospital	541.31	11.99%
Riverside Tappannock	522.61	16.29%
Health South of Virginia, Inc.	570.59	19.81%
UVA HealthSouth	567.05	17.94%
Childrens Hospital of the Kings Daughters	541.31	17.83%
Augusta Medical Center	522.61	14.21%
Norton Community Hospital	522.61	8.33%
Virginia Baptist Hospital (Centra Health	538.23	13.95%
Roanoke Memorial Hospital	544.32	15.01%
Rehabilitation Institute of VA	541.31	8.39%
MCV Hospital	925.67	7.16%
Winchester Medical Center	522.61	19.21%
Lewis Gale Hospital	544.32	14.70%
Clinch Valley	522.61	15.84%
Healthsouth Rehab Hospital of Virginia	570.59	9.76%
Mount Vernon Hospital	627.60	13.86%
Cumberland Hospital	570.59	7.47%
Children's Hospital	570.59	20.47%

# Freestanding Psychiatric Hospital Final Rates 07/01/01 – 06/30/02

Provider Name	Per Diem
Dominion Hospital	568.69
Popular Springs Hospital	516.13
Virginia Psychiatric Co., Inc.	489.00
Carilion Saint Albans Hospital	471.62
Woodside Hospital LLC	489.00
West End Behavioral Health Center	516.13
Behavioral Healthcare of Norfolk	489.00
Piedmont Behavioral Health Care LLC	568.69
Central State Hospital	516.13
DeJarnette Center	471.62
Northern Virginia Mental Health Institute	568.69
Southern Virginia Mental Health Institute	483.47
Southwestern Virginia Mental Health Institute	471.62
Western State Hospital	471.62
Virginia Beach Psychiatric Hospital	489.00
Riverside Hospital	568.69

# STATE WATER CONTROL BOARD

#### Proposed Special Order Caroline County Caroline County Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant

The State Water Control Board (board) proposes to issue a Consent Special Order (order) to Caroline County (permittee) regarding the Caroline County Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) located in Caroline County, Virginia.

The Caroline County Regional WWTP is subject to VPDES Permit No. VA0073504. The order requires that the permittee upgrade the WWTP and provides interim effluent permit limitations for phosphorus and TKN. The permittee has agreed to payment of a civil charge.

On behalf of the board, the Department of Environmental Quality's Northern Virginia Regional Office will receive written comments relating to the order through October 24, 2001. Please address comments to: Susan A. Oakes, Northern Virginia Regional Office, Department of Environmental Quality, 13901 Crown Court, Woodbridge, Virginia 22193. Please address comments sent via e-mail to saoakes@deq.state.va.us. In order to be considered, comments provided by e-mail must include the commenter's name, address, and telephone number. Please write or visit the Woodbridge address, or call (703) 583-3863, in order to examine or to obtain a copy of the order.

# VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

### Notice to State Agencies

**Mailing Address:** Virginia Code Commission, 910 Capitol Street, General Assembly Building, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, FAX (804) 692-0625.

#### Forms for Filing Material for Publication in *The Virginia Register of Regulations*

All agencies are required to use the appropriate forms when furnishing material for publication in The Virginia Register of Regulations. The forms may be obtained from: Virginia Code Commission, 910 Capitol Street, General Assembly Building, 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591.

**Internet:** Forms and other Virginia Register resources may be printed or downloaded from the Virginia Register web page: http://legis.state.va.us/codecomm/register/regindex.htm

FORMS:

NOTICE of INTENDED REGULATORY ACTION - RR01 NOTICE of COMMENT PERIOD - RR02 PROPOSED (Transmittal Sheet) - RR03 FINAL (Transmittal Sheet) - RR04 EMERGENCY (Transmittal Sheet) - RR05 NOTICE of MEETING - RR06 AGENCY RESPONSE TO LEGISLATIVE OBJECTIONS -RR08

Volume 18, Issue 1

# CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Symbol Key

Location accessible to persons with disabilities

Teletype (TTY)/Voice Designation

#### NOTICE

Only those meetings which are filed with the Registrar of Regulations by the filing deadline noted at the beginning of this publication are listed. Since some meetings are called on short notice, please be aware that this listing of meetings may be incomplete. Also, all meetings are subject to cancellation and the *Virginia Register* deadline may preclude a notice of such cancellation. If you are unable to find a meeting notice for an organization in which you are interested, please check the Commonwealth Calendar at www.vipnet.org or contact the organization directly.

For additional information on open meetings and public hearings held by the standing committees of the legislature during the interim, please call Legislative Information at (804) 698-1500 or Senate Information and Constituent Services at (804) 698-7410 or (804) 698-7419/TTY<sup>2</sup>, or visit the General Assembly web site's Legislative Information System (http://leg1.state.va.us/lis.htm) and select "Meetings."

VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

# EXECUTIVE

#### **BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY**

**† October 24, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Department of Motor Vehicles, 2300 West Broad Street, Executive Conference Room, 7th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to conduct routine business. A public comment period will be held at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: Nancy Taylor Feldman, Executive Director, Board of Accountancy, 3600 W. Broad St., Suite 696, Richmond, VA 23230-4916, telephone (804) 367-8505, FAX (804) 367-2174, (804) 367-9753/TTY 26, e-mail accountancy@dpor.state.va.us.

## COMMONWEALTH COUNCIL ON AGING

† October 14, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Radisson Fort Magruder Inn, 6945 Pocahontas Trail, Williamsburg, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular business meeting. Public comments welcomed.

**Contact:** Marsha Mucha, Department for the Aging, 1600 Forest Ave., Suite 102, Richmond, VA 23229, telephone (804) 662-9312, e-mail mmucha@vdh.state.va.us.

#### BOARD OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

October 2, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, 2nd Floor, Board Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to discuss issues related to Virginia agriculture and consumer services. The board will entertain public comment at the conclusion of all other business for a period not to exceed 30 minutes. Any person who needs any accommodation in order to participate at the meeting should contact Roy Seward at least five days before the meeting date so that suitable arrangements can be made.

**Contact:** Roy E. Seward, Board Secretary, Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Washington Building, 1100 Bank St., Suite 211, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3538, FAX (804) 371-2945, e-mail rseward@vdacs.state.va.us.

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

#### Virginia Charity Food Assistance Advisory Board

September 27, 2001 - 10:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, 2nd Floor, Board Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A routine meeting to discuss issues related to hunger, malnutrition, and food insecurity in the Commonwealth and potential opportunities to alleviate the problem. The board will entertain public comment at the conclusion of all other business for a period not to exceed 30 minutes. Any person who needs any accommodation in order to participate at the meeting should contact Steven W. Thomas at least five days before the meeting date so that suitable arrangements can be made.

**Contact:** Steven W. Thomas, Executive Director, Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, 1100 Bank St., Room 809, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3936, FAX (804) 371-7788.

### Virginia Horse Industry Board

September 26, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Department of Forestry, 900 Natural Resources Drive, 2nd Floor, Conference Room, Charlottesville, Virginia.

A meeting to (i) review the minutes of the previous meeting; (ii) review fiscal year marketing projects and budget; and (iii) consider revision of the grant guidelines and strategic plans. The board will entertain public comment at the

conclusion of all other business for a period not to exceed 30 minutes. Any person who needs any accommodation in order to participate at the meeting should contact Andrea S. Heid at least five days before the meeting date so that suitable arrangements can be made.

**Contact:** Andrea S. Heid, Equine Marketing Specialist/Program Manager, Virginia Horse Industry Board, 1100 Bank St., Suite 1004, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-5842 or FAX (804) 371-7786.

# STATE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

September 26, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Public Hearing

Main Street Centre, 600 East Main Street, Lower Level Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

**October 11, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

A public hearing to receive comments on the proposed revision to the Regulations for the Control and Abatement of Air Pollution, concerning minor new and modified source review (9 VAC 5 Chapter 80, Revision YY) and the State Implementation Plan. On February 15, 1999, the board published a proposal (hereafter called the original proposal) to amend its regulations concerning new and modified new source review. In response to that request, comments were submitted that resulted in several changes being made to the original proposal. Because of the nature of the changes, the board is now seeking comment on the additional changes.

Contact: Mary Major, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4423, FAX (804) 698-4510, (804) 698-4021/TTY ☎, e-mail mlmajor@deq.state.va.us.

**† September 27, 2001 - 7:30 p.m.** -- Public Hearing Department of Environmental Quality, Northern Regional Office, 13901 Crown Court, Woodbridge, Virginia.

A public hearing to receive comments on the proposed permit for VEPCO's Possum Point Power Station located on the Potomac River near Dumfries, Virginia.

**Contact:** Terry Darton, Reg. Coordinator, State Air Pollution Control Board, Department of Environmental Quality, 13901 Crown Court, Woodbridge, VA 22913, telephone (703) 583-3845, e-mail thdarton@deq.state.va.us.

November 7, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Wyndham Garden, 4600 South Laburnum Avenue, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the board and joint meeting with the State Advisory Board on Air Pollution.

**Contact:** Cindy Berndt, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4378, FAX (804) 698-4346, e-mail cmberndt@deq.state.va.us.

# ART AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD

October 5, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

November 2, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

December 7, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Science Museum of Virginia. 2500 West Broad Street. Forum

Room, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A monthly meeting to review projects submitted by state agencies.

Contact: Richard L. Ford, AIA, Chairman, Art and Architectural Review Board, 1011 E. Main St., Room 221, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 643-1977, FAX (804) 643-1981, (804) 786-6152/TTY ☎

# VIRGINIA BOARD FOR ASBESTOS, LEAD AND HOME INSPECTORS

October 30, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Conference Room 5W, Richmond, Virginia.

A routine business meeting. A public comment period will be held at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** Christine Martine, Acting Assistant Director, Virginia Board for Asbestos, Lead and Home Inspectors, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-2648, FAX (804) 367-6128, (804) 367-9753/TTY **2**, e-mail asbestos@dpor.state.va.us.

## ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY LOAN FUND AUTHORITY

# October 18, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Rehabilitative Services, 8004 Franklin Farms Drive, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors. The board invites persons with disabilities, advocates or other interested parties to participate during the public comment session. Following the business meeting the board will meet in closed session to review loan applications.

Contact: Shilpa Joshi, Assistive Technology Loan Fund Authority, 8004 Franklin Farms Dr., Richmond, VA 23228, telephone (804) 662-9000, FAX (804) 662-9533, toll-free (800) 552-5019, (804) 662-9000/TTY ☎, e-mail loanfund@erols.com.

# COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES FOR AT-RISK YOUTH AND FAMILIES

# State Executive Council

September 26, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 31, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 28, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting † December 19, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Social Services, 730 East Broad Street, Lower Level, Training Room 1, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting. An agenda will be posted on the web (http://www.csa.state.va.us) a week prior to the meeting.

**Contact:** Alan G. Saunders, Director, Comprehensive Services for At-Risk Youth and Families, 1604 Santa Rosa Rd., Suite 137, Richmond, VA 23229, telephone (804) 662-9815, FAX (804) 662-9831, e-mail AGS992@central.dss.state.va.us.

## DEPARTMENT FOR THE BLIND AND VISION IMPAIRED

**September 28, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired intends to amend regulations entitled: 22 VAC 45-70-10 et seq. Provision of Services in Rehabilitation Teaching. The regulation provides both eligibility requirements and services that are provided under the department's rehabilitation teaching program. The department is making content changes to eliminate unnecessary detail and bring the regulation up to date in the areas of visual eligibility.

**Contact:** Jane B. Ward-Solomon, Program Director, Rehabilitation Teaching/Independent Living, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Ave., Richmond, VA 23227, telephone (804) 371-3112, FAX (804) 371-3351, toll-free 1-800-622-2155 or (804) 371-3140/TTY

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

**September 28, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired intends to repeal regulations entitled: 22 VAC 45-90-10 et seq. Supervision of Administrative Regulations Governing Intake and Social Services. The existing regulation outlines the department's internal procedures for processing individuals referred to the department for services and specifies circumstances in which individuals may not be referred to other service that the department provides.

**Contact:** Joseph A. Bowman, Deputy Commissioner, Services Delivery, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Ave., Richmond, VA 23227, telephone (804) 371-3144, FAX (804) 371-3157, toll-free 1-800-622-2155 or (804) 371-3140/TTY **☎** 

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

September 28, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired intends to amend regulations entitled: **22 VAC 45-110-10 et seq. Regulations Governing Low Vision.** The amendments delete the obsolete section that deals with using the department's endowment funds as sponsorship for low vision services and require consumer financial participation in the cost of low vision aids. The section dealing with driving with bioptics is repealed and changes are made to update and simplify terminology.

Statutory Authority: § 63.1-85 of the Code of Virginia.

Contact: Marge A. Owens, Human Services Program Coordinator, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 401 Azalea Ave., Richmond, VA 23227, telephone (804) 371-3344, FAX (804) 371-3092, toll-free 1-800-622-2155 or (804) 371-3151/TTY ☎

October 16, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Avenue, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A meeting to review and comment on policies, budget and request for appropriations for the department, review information regarding department activities and operations, review expenditures from the board's endowment fund, and discuss other issues raised for the board members.

**Contact:** Katherine C. Proffitt, Administrative Staff Assistant, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Ave., Richmond, VA 23227, telephone (804) 371-3145, FAX (804) 371-3157, toll-free (800) 622-2155, (804) 371-3140/TTY **2**, e-mail proffikc@dbvi.state.va.us.

† October 16, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 111 Commonwealth Avenue, Bristol, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

# † October 17, 2001 - 7:30 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Lions Sight Foundation, 501 Elm Avenue S.W., Roanoke, Virginia 🚨 (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A meeting to invite comments from the public regarding vocational rehabilitation services for people with visual disabilities. All comments will be considered in developing the state plan for this program.

**Contact:** James G. Taylor, Vocational Rehabilitation Program Director, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Ave., telephone (804) 371-3111, FAX (804) 371-3190, toll-free (800) 622-2155, (804) 371-3140/TTY **2**, e-mail taylorjg@dbvi.state.va.us.

#### \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

**October 26, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Department for the Blind and

Vision Impaired intends to repeal regulations entitled: 22 VAC 45-60-10 et seq. Regulations Governing Provision of Services for the Infants, Children, and Youth Program. The purpose of the proposed action is to repeal the regulations because the Office of the Attorney General has advised the Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired that it lacks the authority to promulgate this regulation.

Statutory Authority: § 22.1-217 of the Code of Virginia.

Contact: Glen R. Slonneger, Program Director, Education Services, Department for the Blind and Vision Impaired, 397 Azalea Ave., Richmond, VA 23227, telephone (804) 371-3113, FAX (804) 371-3351, toll-free 1-800-622-2155 or (804) 371-3140/TTY ☎

## CEMETERY BOARD

**† November 14, 2001 - 8:30 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A general meeting of the Regulatory Review Committee at 8:30 a.m. and the full board at 9:30 a.m.

**Contact:** Karen W. O'Neal, Assistant Director, Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 367-2039, FAX (804) 367-2475.

## **COMPENSATION BOARD**

September 25, 2001 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting Compensation Board, 202 North Ninth Street, 10th Floor, Richmond, Virginia.

A monthly board meeting.

**Contact:** Cindy P. Waddell, Administrative Staff Assistant, Compensation Board, P.O. Box 710, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 786-0786, FAX (804) 371-0235, e-mail cwaddell@scb.state.va.us.

### **CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES BOARD**

### † December 13, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Public Hearing

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

**† November 23, 2001 -** Written comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Criminal Justice Services Board intends to amend regulations entitled: 6 VAC 20-60-10 et seq. Rules Relating to Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Dispatchers. Current minimum training standards were not developed with data from a job task analysis. In November 1998 a job task analysis was conducted statewide to gather data relevant to the job of dispatcher. Minimum training standards were revised based on this data and advisory input.

Statutory Authority: § 9-170 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Judith Kirkendall, Job Task Analysis Administrator, Department of Criminal Justice Services, 805 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-8003 or FAX (804) 786-0410.

# **BOARD OF DENTISTRY**

#### September 28, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad St., 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

An informal conference committee will convene to hear possible violations of the regulations governing the practice of dentistry.

Contact: Sandra Reen, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry, Southern States Bldg., 6606 West Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9906, FAX (804) 662-7246, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail sandra.reen@dhp.state.va.us.

# **BOARD OF EDUCATION**

### September 26, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

#### October 22, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Virginia School For the Deaf and Blind, East Beverley Street, Staunton, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

#### November 28, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular business meeting. Public comment will be received. Persons requesting the services of an interpreter for the deaf should do so in advance.

**Contact:** Dr. Margaret N. Roberts, Office of Policy, Board of Education, P.O. Box 2120, James Monroe Bldg., 101 N. 14th St., 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2540, FAX (804) 225-2524, e-mail mroberts@mail.vak12ed.edu.

#### \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

September 26, 2001 - 2:15 p.m. -- Public Hearing General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

**November 9, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Education intends to amend regulations entitled: **8 VAC 20-21-10 et seq.** Licensure Regulations for School Personnel. The purpose of the amendments is to expand the teacher licensure provisions to persons from other professions,

including military personnel, who wish to be licensed as a teacher in Virginia.

Statutory Authority: §§ 22-1-298 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Dr. Thomas Elliott, Assistant Superintendent of Teacher Education, Department of Education, P.O. Box 2120, Richmond, VA 23218-2120, telephone (804) 371-2522 or FAX (804) 225-2524.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

September 26, 2001 - 2:30 p.m. -- Public Hearing General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

**October 12, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Education intends to amend regulations entitled: **8 VAC 20-120-10 et seq. Regulations Governing Vocational Education (Career and Technical Education).** The purpose of the proposed action is to align the regulations with state and federal law and regulations.

Statutory Authority: §§ 22.1-16 and 22.1-227 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Dr. Neils Brooks, Director, Career and Technical Education, Department of Education, P.O. Box 2120, Richmond, VA 23218-2120, telephone (804) 225-2847 or FAX (804) 371-2456.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE

**† September 28, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 9th Floor, Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A work session of the Joint Task Force on the K-12 Teaching Profession. Public comment will not be received. Persons requesting services of interpreter for the deaf should do so in advance.

**Contact:** Dr. Margaret N. Roberts, Office of Policy, Board of Education, P.O. Box 2120, James Monroe Bldg., 101 N. 14th St., 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2540, FAX (804) 225-2524, e-mail mroberts@mail.vak12ed.edu.

**† October 2, 2001 - 7 p.m.** -- Public Hearing Centreville High School, 6001 Union Mill Road, Clifton, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

**† October 2, 2001 - 7 p.m**. -- Public Hearing Highland Springs High School, 15 South Oak Avenue, Highland Springs, Virginia.

**† October 2, 2001 - 7 p.m**. -- Public Hearing George Wythe High School, 1 Maroon Way, Wytheville, Virginia.

**† October 4, 2001 - 5 p.m.** -- Public Hearing O. Trent Bonner Middle School, 300 Apollo Drive, Danville, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request) Hearings to receive public comments on the Standards of Learning (SOL) for mathematics. Speakers are limited to three minutes and should bring copies of their comments for the board. Comments may also be mailed by October 12, 2001, to the contact person listed. For hearings beginning at 7 p.m., registration opens at 6:30 p.m. Persons requesting services of interpreter for the deaf should do so in advance.

**Contact:** Dr. Wendy Geiger, Math Specialist, Board of Education, P.O. Box 2120, James Monroe Bldg., 101 N. 14th St., 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2799, FAX (804) 225-2524, e-mail mroberts@mail.vak12ed.edu.

#### **† November 19, 2001 - 9:30 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A work session of the Advisory Board for Teacher Education and Licensure. No public comment will be received. Persons requesting the services of an interpreter for the deaf should do so in advance.

**Contact:** Dr. Margaret N. Roberts, Office of Policy, Board of Education, P. O. Box 2120, James Monroe Bldg., 101 N. 14th St., 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2540, FAX (804) 225-2524, e-mail mroberts@mail.vak12ed.edu.

#### December 4, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Henrico County School Board Office, 3820 Nine Mile Road, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A working session; public comment will not be received. Persons requesting the services of an interpreter for the deaf should do so in advance.

**Contact:** Ms. Cam Harris, Department of Education, P.O. Box 2120, 101 N. 14th St., 25th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2102, FAX (804) 225-2524.

### STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

November 26, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting State Capitol, House Room 1, Richmond, Virginia.

Certification of November 6, 2001, election results.

**Contact:** Vanessa E. Archie, Executive Secretary Senior, State Board of Elections, 200 N. 9th St., Room 101, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-6551, FAX (804) 371-0194, toll-free (800) 552-9745, (804) 260-3466/TTY **a**, e-mail varchie@sbe.state.va.us.

### DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

**September 25, 2001 - 7 p.m.** -- Public Hearing Fairfax County Public Library, Great Falls Branch, Great Falls, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A public hearing to receive comments on a draft permit amendment for the Crippen Stump Dump Landfill for modules I, X and XI. The landfill is located in Fairfax

County north of State Route 193 on the west side of Utterback Store Road, across from Crossview Drive.

**Contact:** Geoff Christe, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4283, e-mail gxchriste@deq.state.va.us.

# VIRGINIA FIRE SERVICES BOARD

**† October 11, 2001 - 8:30 a.m.** -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 5th Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

The Fire Education and Training Committee and Administration and Policy Committee will meet at 8:30. Immediately following the Administration and Policy Committee meeting, the Committee on Fire Prevention and Control will meet. Immediately following the Fire Prevention and Control Committee meeting the Finance Committee will meet. The Fallen Firefighter Memorial Service will be held at the State Capitol at 1 p.m. Committee meetings will resume following the service.

**Contact:** Christy L. King, Clerk, Virginia Fire Services Board, 101 N. 14th St., 18th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-0220, FAX (804) 371-0219, e-mail cking@vdfp.state.va.us.

**† October 12, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

Please contact Christy King for details.

**Contact:** Christy L. King, Clerk, Virginia Fire Services Board, 101 N. 14th St., 18th Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 371-0220, FAX (804) 371-0219, e-mail cking@vdfp.state.va.us.

#### BOARD OF FUNERAL DIRECTORS AND EMBALMERS

September 25, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 1, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Special Conference Committee to hold informal hearings. There will not be a public comment period.

**Contact:** Cheri Emma-Leigh, Administrative Staff Assistant, Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 662-9907, FAX (804) 662-9523, e-mail CEmma-Leigh@dhp.state.va.us.

**† October 17, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 1, Richmond, Virginia.

The Task Force on Inspection Process will continue its work with inspectors on consistency and compliance to reduce the number of deficiencies. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting. **Contact:** Elizabeth Young Tisdale, Executive Director, Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9907, FAX (804) 662-9523, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail etisdale@dhp.state.va.us.

**† October 30, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 1, Richmond, Virginia

A meeting of the Special Conference Committee to hold informal hearings. There will not be a public comment period.

**Contact:** Cheri Emma-Leigh, Administrative Staff Assistant, Board of Funeral Directors and Embalmers, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 662-9907, FAX (804) 662-9523, e-mail CEmma-Leigh@dhp.state.va.us.

## **BOARD OF GAME AND INLAND FISHERIES**

**† October 17, 2001 - 3 p.m.** -- Open Meeting Hampton Inn, 7922 Plantation Road, Roanoke, Virginia.

#### † October 18, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Big Walker Game and Fish Club, State Route 720, Whippoorwill Road, Wytheville, Virginia

The board will receive the Department of Game and Inland Fisheries' Fiscal Year 2001 year-end financial report, and staff will present and recommend a statewide bear management plan for board review and possible adoption. The board may discuss general and administrative issues, and it may hold a closed session before or at some point during the October 17 public session. The board will reconvene at 10 a.m., October 18, 2001, at the Big Walker Game and Fish Club, State Route 720, Whippoorwill Road, Wytheville, and hold a dedication ceremony for the Big Survey Wildlife Management Area, the Commonwealth's recently acquired wildlife management area. The board plans to adjourn its meeting following the dedication ceremony.

**Contact:** Phil Smith, Policy Analyst, Department of Game and Inland Fisheries, 4010 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 367-1000, FAX (804) 367-0488, e-mail dgifweb@dgif.state.va.us.

### GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY

September 26, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting October 24, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 28, 2001 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting George Mason University, Mason Hall, Room D23, Fairfax, Virginia.

A meeting of the Board of Visitors to hear reports of the standing committees and to act on recommendations presented by the committees. An agenda will be available seven days prior to the meeting.

**Contact:** Mary Roper, Administrative Staff Assistant, Office of the President, 4400 University Dr., Fairfax, VA 22030, telephone (703) 993-8703 or FAX (703) 993-8707.

### GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON GOVERNMENT FINANCE REFORM

**† September 24, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting The Rotunda, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia.

A meeting of the commission.

**Contact:** John R. Broadway, Executive Director, Office of the Governor, State Capitol, Richmond, Virginia 23219, telephone (804) 786-2211, FAX (804) 786-3985, e-mail jbroadway@gov.state.va.us.

## **GUNSTON HALL PLANTATION**

**October 7, 2001 - 9:30 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Gunston Hall Plantation, 10709 Gunston Road, Mason Neck, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A biannual meeting of the Board of Regents to review progress over the last six months and the budget for the coming year.

**Contact:** Karen Olsen, Administrative Staff, Gunston Hall Plantation, 10709 Gunston Rd., Mason Neck, VA 22079, telephone (703) 550-9220, FAX (703) 550-9480 or toll-free 1-800-811-6966.

#### STATE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS EMERGENCY RESPONSE ADVISORY COUNCIL

September 26, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Doubletree Hotel, 1900 Pavilion Drive, Virginia Beach, Virginia.

A quarterly meeting to discuss the training program and curriculum for first responders.

**Contact:** Ron Hargrave, Training Manager, Department of Emergency Management, 10501 Trade Court, Richmond, VA 23236, telephone (804) 897-6500 or FAX (804) 897-6576.

### STATE BOARD OF HEALTH

September 24, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Health intends to repeal regulations entitled: 12 VAC 5-430-10 et seq. **Transient Lodging and Hotel Sanitation in Virginia** and adopt regulations entitled: 12 VAC 5-431-10 et seq. **Sanitary Regulations Governing Hotels.** The proposed amendments update the regulations to more modern industry and public health standards. The regulations require annual inspections of a percentage of the total number of hotels. They also require automatic ice dispenser in lieu of ice machines with common ice bins. Statutory Authority: §§ 35.1-11 and 35.1-13 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Gary L. Hagy, Director, Division of Food and Environmental Services, Department of Health, P.O. Box 2448, Room 115, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 225-4022 or FAX (804) 225-4003.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

**October 12, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Health intends to amend regulations entitled: 12 VAC 5-371-10 et seq. Regulations for Licensure of Hospitals and 12 VAC 5-410-10 et seq. Regulations for the Licensure of Nursing Facilities. Section 32.1-102.2 of the Code of Virginia requires the State Health Commissioner, through regulation, to condition a nursing facility or hospital license on whether the applicant has complied with any agreement as a result of the granting of a Certificate of Public Need (COPN) or upon the up-to-date payment of any civil penalties owned as a result of the willful failure to honor the condition of a COPN. This action is to finalize the emergency regulatory action that became effective on December 31, 1999.

Statutory Authority: §§ 32.1-12 and 32.1-102.2 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Carrie Eddy, Policy Analyst, Center for Quality Health Care Services, Department of Health, 3600 W. Broad St., Suite 216, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-2102 or FAX (804) 367-2149.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

**October 11, 2001 - 1 p.m.** -- Public Hearing Department of Health, 3600 West Broad Street, Suite 216, Richmond, Virginia.

**November 9, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Health intends to amend regulations entitled: **12 VAC 5-408-10 et seq. Certificate of Quality Assurance of Managed Care Health Insurance Plan Licensees.** The purpose of the proposed amendments are an effort to (i) continue meeting the agency's responsibility to protect public health by ensuring the quality of MCHIPs, and (ii) promote fairness by recognizing distinctions among MCHIPs and avoiding regulating MCHIPs in a homogenous manner.

Statutory Authority: § 32.1-137.3 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Rene Cabral-Daniels, Department of Health, 3600 W. Broad St., Suite 216, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-2100 or FAX (804) 367-2149.

# DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

#### Health Practitioners' Intervention Program Committee

#### October 26, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A meeting to review reports, policies, and procedures. The committee will meet in open session for general discussion of the program, and may meet in executive session to consider specific requests from applicants or participants in the program.

Contact: John W. Hasty, Director, Department of Health Professions, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9424, FAX (804) 662-9114, (804) 662-9197/TTY ☎

#### VIRGINIA HIGHER EDUCATION TUITION TRUST FUND

**† September 24, 2001 - 11 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

Virginia College Savings Plan, James Monroe Building, 101 North 14th Street, 5th Floor, Richmond, Virginia

A regular board meeting.

**Contact:** Elizabeth Dutton, Director of Administration, Virginia Higher Education Tuition Trust Fund, 101 N. 14th St., 5th Floor, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 786-0730, FAX (804) 786-2453, toll-free (888) 567-0540, (804) 786-2766/TTY ☎, e-mail edutton@vpep.state.va.us.

### STATEWIDE INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

October 11, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting Blue Ridge Center for Independent Living, 1502 D Williamson Road, Roanoke, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular quarterly meeting.

**Contact:** Jim Rothrock, SILC Staff, Department of Rehabilitative Services, 1802 Marroit Rd., Richmond, VA 23229, telephone (804) 673-0119, FAX (804) 282-7118.

### JAMESTOWN-YORKTOWN FOUNDATION

November 8, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 9, 2001 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting Williamsburg Hospitality House, 415 Richmond Road, Williamsburg, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A semi-annual meeting of the Board of Trustees. Specific schedules to be confirmed. Public comment will not be heard.

**Contact:** Laura W. Bailey, Executive Assistant to the Board, Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation, P.O. Box 1607, Williamsburg, VA 23187, telephone (757) 253-4840, FAX (757) 253-5299, (757) 253-7236/TTY 🖀, e-mail lwbailey@jyf.state.va.us.

#### DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY

#### Virginia Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers Board

#### October 24, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

State Capitol, House Room 1, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular quarterly meeting.

Contact: Betty B. Jenkins, Board Administrator, Department of Labor and Industry, 13 S. 13th Street, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 782-2391, FAX (804) 371-6524, (804) 786-2376/TTY ☎, e-mail bbj@doli.state.va.us.

#### Safety and Health Codes Board

**† October 18, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting.

**Contact:** Regina P. Cobb, Agency Management Analyst Senior, Department of Labor and Industry, Powers-Taylor Bldg., 13 S. 13th St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-0610, FAX (804) 786-8418, (804) 786-2376/TTY **2**, e-mail rlc@doli.state.va.us.

## THE LIBRARY OF VIRGINIA

November 19, 2001 - 7:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting The Library of Virginia, 800 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia

A meeting of the board to discuss matters pertaining to the Library of Virginia and the board. Committees of the board will meet as follows:

7:30 a.m. - Executive Committee, Conference Room B.

8:15 a.m. - Public Library Development Committee, Orientation Room;

Publications and Educational Services Committee, Conference Room B;

Records Management Committee, Conference Room C.

9:30 a.m. - Archival and Information Services Committee, Orientation Room;

Collection Management Services Committee, Conference Room B;

Legislative and Finance Committee, Conference Room C. 10:30 a.m. - Library Board, Conference Room 2M.

**Contact:** Jean H. Taylor, Executive Secretary to the Librarian, The Library of Virginia, 800 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219-2000, telephone (804) 692-3535, FAX (804) 692-3594, (804) 692-3976/TTY ☎, e-mail jtaylor@lva.lib.va.us.

## COMMISSION ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

**† November 14, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Pocahontas Building, 900 East Main Street, Suite 103, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A regular meeting to consider matters that may be presented.

Contact: Barbara Bingham, Administrative Assistant, Commission on Local Government, Pocahontas Building, 900 E. Main St., Suite 103, Richmond, VA 23219-3513, telephone (804) 786-6508, FAX (804) 371-7999, (800) 828-1120/TTY ☎, e-mail bbingham@clg.state.va.us.

### MARINE RESOURCES COMMISSION

September 25, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 23, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Marine Resources Commission, 2600 Washington Avenue, 4th Floor, Newport News, Virginia.

A monthly meeting.

**Contact:** Ginny Chappell, Commission Secretary, Marine Resources Commission, 2600 Washington Ave., Newport News, VA 23607, telephone (757) 247-2206, FAX (757) 247-2020, toll-free (800) 541-4646, (757) 247-2292/TTY ☎, e-mail gchappell@mrc.state.va.us.

# BOARD OF MEDICINE

September 26, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Advisory Board on Occupational Therapy to consider proposed regulations pursuant to its periodic review, related to supervision of unlicensed persons and other issues as may be presented on the agenda. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail wharp@dhp.state.va.us.

September 26, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 4, Richmond, Virginia

A meeting of the Advisory Committee on Radiologic Technology to consider periodic review of regulations and other issues as may be presented on the agenda. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail wharp@dhp.state.va.us.

September 28, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Legislative Committee to discuss matters related to legislative and regulatory issues, receive reports from advisory committees, and consider other business as may be presented on the agenda. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail wharp@dhp.state.va.us.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

September 28, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Medicine intends to amend regulations entitled: **18 VAC 85-110-10 et seq. Regulations Governing the Practice of Licensed Acupuncturists.** The purpose of the proposed amendments is to establish the requirements for licensed acupuncturists to provide a form to patients recommending a diagnostic examination by a physician.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-2400 and 54.1-2956.9 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail wharp@dhp.state.va.us.

#### **† October 11, 2001 - 8 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting including regulatory and disciplinary matters as may be presented on the agenda. Public comment may be received at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** William L. Harp, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9908, FAX (804) 662-9943, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail wharp@dhp.state.va.us.

#### October 24, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Wyndham Hotel, 2801 Hershberger Road, Roanoke, Virginia.

A panel of the board will convene a formal hearing to inquire into allegations that a practitioner may have violated laws and regulations governing the practice medicine and other healing arts in Virginia. The panel will meet in open and closed sessions pursuant to the Code of Virginia. Public comment will not be received.

**Contact:** Peggy Sadler or Renee Dixson, Staff, Board of Medicine, 6606 W. Broad St., Richmond VA, telephone (804)

662-7332, FAX (804) 662-9517, (804) 662-7197/TTY 🕿, e-mail psadler@dhp.state.va.us.

#### Informal Conference Committee

September 27, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting Williamsburg Marriott Hotel, 50 Kingsmill Road, Williamsburg, Virginia.

October 4, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Holiday Inn Select, 2801 Plank Road, Fredericksburg, Virginia.

November 14, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

An informal conference committee composed of three members of the board will inquire into allegations that certain practitioners may have violated laws and regulations governing the practice of medicine and other healing arts in Virginia. The committee will meet in open and closed sessions pursuant to the Code of Virginia. Public comment will not be received.

**Contact:** Peggy Sadler/Renee Dixson, Staff, Board of Medicine, 6606 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 662-7332, FAX (804) 662-9517, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail PSadler@dhp.state.va.us.

#### STATE MENTAL HEALTH, MENTAL RETARDATION AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES BOARD

September 25, 2001 - 2 p.m. -- Public Hearing

Jefferson Building, 1220 Bank Street, Room 818, Richmond, Virginia

A public hearing to receive comments on the Virginia Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant Application for Federal FY 2002. Comments may be submitted at the hearing or in writing no later than September 25, 2001, to the Office of the Commissioner, DMHMRSAS, P.O. Box 1797, Richmond, VA 23218. Anyone wishing to speak should contact Mellie Randall.

**Contact:** Mellie Randall, Substance Abuse Resource Manager, State Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services Board, P.O. Box 1797, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 371-2135, FAX (804) 786-4320, e-mail mrandall@dmhmrsas.state.va.us.

# STATE MILK COMMISSION

**† December 12, 2001 - 10:30 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Department of Forestry, 900 Natural Resources Drive, Room 3301, Charlottesville, Virginia

A regular meeting to consider industry issues, distributor licensing, base transfers, and reports from staff. The commission will also review a request to repeal subdivisions b, c, and d of subsection 6 of 2 VAC 15-20-100, Regulations for the Control and Supervision of Virginia's Milk Industry.

**Contact:** Edward C. Wilson, Jr., Deputy Administrator, State Milk Commission, Ninth St. Office Bldg., 202 N. Ninth St., Room 915, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-2013, FAX (804) 786-3779, (804) 786-2013/TTY **2**, e-mail ewilson@smc.state.va.us.

### DEPARTMENT OF MINES, MINERALS AND ENERGY

#### September 26, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Oxbow Center, St. Paul, Virginia S (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

The Permit Streamline and Standardization Workgroup will address forestry logging permits and their relation to mining, electronic permitting, impoundment flooding analysis and gas wells, and will brief on PEIS and WV mountaintop study.

**Contact:** Leslie S. Vincent, Chief Engineer, Department of Mines, Minerals and Energy, P.O. Drawer 900, Big Stone Gap, VA 24219, telephone (540) 523-8156, FAX (540) 523-8163, (800) 828-1120/TTY **2**, e-mail lsv@mme.state.va.us.

## **BOARD OF NURSING**

September 24, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting September 26, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting September 27, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 26, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 28, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 29, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A panel of the board will conduct formal hearings with licensees and certificate holders. Public comment will not be received.

**Contact:** Nancy K. Durrett, R.N., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail nursebd@dhp.state.va.us.

**† September 25, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting including regulatory and disciplinary matters that may be presented on the agenda. Public comment will be received at 11 a.m.

**Contact:** Nancy K. Durrett, R.N., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail ndurrett@dhp.state.va.us.

\* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

**September 25, 2001 - 3 p.m.** -- Public Hearing Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

September 28, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Nursing intends to amend regulations entitled: **18 VAC 90-20-10 et seq. Regulations Governing the Practice of Nursing.** The amendments are proposed to provide rules for the collection of data about the nursing workforce. Proposed amendments replace and are identical to emergency rules currently in effect.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-2400 and 54.1-3012.1 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Nancy K. Durrett, R.N., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail nursebd@dhp.state.va.us.

### **Special Conference Committee**

October 2, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 9, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 15, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 16, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 18, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 22, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 23, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 4, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 5, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 6, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 10, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 11, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting † December 18, 2001 - 8:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Rooms 3 and 4, Richmond, Virginia

A Special Conference Committee, comprised of two or three members of the Virginia Board of Nursing, will conduct informal conferences with licensees or certificate holders. Public comment will not be received.

**Contact:** Nancy K. Durrett, R.N., Executive Director, Board of Nursing, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9909, FAX (804) 662-9512, (804) 662-7197/TTY **a**, e-mail nursebd@dhp.state.va.us.

### **BOARD OF NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS**

#### † October 10, 2001 - 10:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 1, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting including regulatory and disciplinary issues. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** Sandra Reen, Executive Director, Board of Nursing Home Administrators, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-7457, (804) 662-7197/TTY **2**, e-mail sandra\_reen@dhp.state.va.us.

# VIRGINIA OUTDOORS FOUNDATION

December 4, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 5, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting State Capitol, House Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees to discuss the business of the Foundation and accept conservation easements. Public input will be accepted after the regular business meeting.

**Contact:** Tamara A. Vance, Executive Director, Virginia Outdoors Foundation, 203 Governor Street, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-2147.

### **BOARD OF PHARMACY**

September 30, 2001 - 11 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Rooms 3 and 4, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the Regulatory Committee to continue the review of pharmacy regulations and will receive comment at the beginning of the meeting.

Contact: Elizabeth Scott Russell, RPh, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9911, FAX (804) 662-9313, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, email erussell@dhp.state.va.us.

† October 3, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

† October 25, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 4, Richmond, Virginia 23230

The Special Conference Committee will discuss disciplinary matters. Public comments will not be received.

**Contact:** Elizabeth Scott Russell, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, Virginia 23230, telephone (804) 662-9911, FAX (804) 662-9313.

#### **† October 16, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Rooms 3 and 4, Richmond, Virginia.

The Regulatory Committee will continue its review of pharmacy regulations and consider requirements for registration of pharmacy technicians. Public comment may be received at the beginning of the meeting or if recognized by the chair.

Contact: Elizabeth Scott Russell, RPh, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9911, FAX (804) 662-9313, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, email erussell@dhp.state.va.us.

# BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY

September 28, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Physical Therapy intends to adopt regulations entitled: **18 VAC 112-10-10 et seq. Public Participation Guidelines.** The proposed regulations establish guidelines for public participation in the promulgation of regulations and replace emergency regulations currently in effect.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-2400 and 54.1-3475 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Elizabeth Young Tisdale, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9924.

# **BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY**

September 28, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Board of Psychology intends to amend regulations entitled: **18 VAC 125-10-10 et seq. Public Participation Guidelines.** The proposed amendments update the guidelines for public participation in the regulatory process of the board, specifically, to further enable electronic notifications and submissions.

Statutory Authority: §§ 9-6.14:7.1 and 54.1-2400 and of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Evelyn Brown, Executive Director, Board of Psychology, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9913.

† October 16, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 4, Richmond, Virginia 23230

A general business meeting including regulatory and disciplinary issues. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** Evelyn Brown, Executive Director, Board of Psychology, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9913.

# VIRGINIA RACING COMMISSION

October 17, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 14, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting † December 19, 2001 - 9:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Tyler Building, 1300 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A monthly meeting with a segment for public participation. The commission will hear a report from Colonial Downs.

**Contact:** William H. Anderson, Policy Analyst Senior, Virginia Racing Commission, 10700 Horsemen's Rd., New

Kent, VA 23214, telephone (804) 966-7404, FAX (804) 966-7418, e-mail Anderson@vrc.state.va.us

# REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD

**October 23, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting.

**Contact:** Karen W. O'Neal, Assistant Director, Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-2475, e-mail reboard@dpor.state.va.us.

# REAL ESTATE BOARD

September 24, 2001 - 4 p.m. -- Canceled October 24, 2001 - 4 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting of the Real Estate Education Committee.

**Contact:** Karen W. O'Neal, Assistant Director, Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-2475, e-mail reboard@dpor.state.va.us.

**October 25, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 West Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting.

**Contact:** Karen W. O'Neal, Assistant Director, Department of Professional and Occupational Regulation, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8552, FAX (804) 367-2475, e-mail reboard@dpor.state.va.us.

# DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

October 19, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting October 22, 2001 - 4 p.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Rehabilitative Services, 8004 Franklin Farms Drive, Lee Building, 1st Floor, Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

**November 19, 2001 - 4 p.m.** -- Open Meeting Woodrow Wilson Rehabilitation Center, The William Caschette Chapel, Fishersville, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

# November 27, 2001 - 4 p.m. -- Open Meeting

Higher Education Center, Grand Hall Left, 1 Partnership Circle, Abingdon, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

A public forum for Virginians to discuss vocational rehabilitation and supported employment planning.

**Contact:** Katherine Lawson, Planner, Department of Rehabilitative Services, 8004 Franklin Farms Dr., P.O. Box K-300, Richmond, VA 23288-0300, telephone (804) 662-7255,

FAX (804) 662-7696, toll-free (800) 552-5019, (804) 662-9040/TTY 🕿, e-mail lawsonkw@drs.state.va.us.

#### **VIRGINIA RESOURCES AUTHORITY**

October 9, 2001 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 13, 2001 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting December 11, 2001 - 8 a.m. -- Open Meeting Virginia Resources Authority, 707 East Main Street, 2nd Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors to (i) review and, if appropriate, approve the minutes from the most recent monthly meeting; (ii) review the authority's operations for the prior month; (iii) review applications for loans submitted to the authority for approval; (iv) consider loan commitments for approval and ratification under its various programs; (v) approve the issuance of any bonds; (vi) review the results of any bond sales; and (vii) consider such other matters and take such other actions as it may deem appropriate. Various committees of the Board of Directors may also meet immediately before or after the regular meeting and consider matters within their purview. The planned agenda of the meeting and any committee meetings will be available at the offices of the authority one week prior to the date of the meeting. Any person who needs any accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the authority at least 10 days before the meeting so that suitable arrangements can be made.

**Contact:** Benjamin Hoyle, Executive Assistant, Virginia Resources Authority, 707 E. Main St., Suite 1350, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 644-3100, FAX (804) 644-3109, e-mail bhoyle@vra.state.va.us.

#### SEWAGE HANDLING AND DISPOSAL APPEAL REVIEW BOARD

**† October 24, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to hear appeals of health department denials of septic tank permits.

**Contact:** Susan C. Sherertz, Secretary to the Appeals Board, Sewage Handling and Disposal Appeal Review Board, 1500 E. Main St., Richmond, VA, telephone (804) 371-4236, FAX (804) 225-4003, e-mail ssherertz@vdh.state.va.us.

#### VIRGINIA SMALL BUSINESS FINANCING AUTHORITY

September 25, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Business Assistance, 707 East Main Street, 3rd Floor, Board Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to review applications for loans submitted to the authority for approval and general business of the board. Time is subject to change depending upon the agenda of the board. **Contact:** Scott E. Parsons, Executive Director, Department of Business Assistance, P.O. Box 446, Richmond, VA 23218-0446, telephone (804) 371-8254, FAX (804) 225-3384, e-mail sparsons@dba.state.va.us.

### DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

September 28, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 19, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Social Services, 730 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting regarding the Family and Children's Trust Fund.

**Contact:** Nan McKenney, Executive Director, Department of Social Services, 730 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 692-1836, FAX (804) 692-1709.

October 15, 2001 - 1:30 p.m. -- Public Hearing Department of Social Services, 730 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A public hearing on the TANF State Plan. Public comment will be received. Written comments may be submitted through October 25, 2001, to Carlyn Snook.

**Contact:** Carlyn Snook, TANF Program Consultant, Department of Social Services, 730 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 692-1836, FAX (804) 692-1709.

## STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL SERVICES

**† November 23, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the State Board of Social Services intends to amend regulations entitled: **22 VAC 40-41-10 et seq. Neighborhood Assistance Tax Credit Program.** The purpose of the proposed action is to amend the regulation to reflect changes to the controlling statute. Changes include adding additional health professionals and building contractors to those able to donate services and allowing individuals to receive tax credits for cash donations to approved projects.

Statutory Authority: § 63.1-323 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Phyl Parrish, Program Consultant, Department of Social Services, 730 E. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 692-1895 or FAX (804) 692-1869.

### **BOARD FOR PROFESSIONAL SOIL SCIENTISTS**

**October 12, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Board for Professional Soil Scientists intends to amend regulations entitled: **18 VAC 145-20-10 et seq. Board for Soil Scientists Rules and Regulations.** The proposed amendments make several changes necessary to reflect the intent of the board and to ensure that any unnecessary requirements are removed.

The proposed amendments also reorganize and revise the regulations for clarity and ease of use.

Statutory Authority: §§ 54.1-201 and 54.1-2200 et seq. of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Karen W. O'Neal, Assistant Director, Board for Professional Soil Scientists, 3600 W. Broad St., Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 367-8537.

## DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION

September 24, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Public Hearing Department of Motor Vehicles, 2300 West Broad Street, Williamsburg Room, Richmond, Virginia.

**October 12, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Department of Taxation intends to adopt regulations entitled: **23 VAC 10-110-10 et seq. Individual Income Tax.** The purpose of the proposed action is to replace expired emergency regulations with permanent regulations for claiming the qualified equity and subordinated debt investments tax credit and for allocating tax credits if total credit requests exceed \$5 million in a calendar year.

Public comments may be submitted until October 12, 2001, to David T. Mason, Department of Taxation, P.O. Box 1880, Richmond, VA 23220-1880, e-mail dmason@tax.state.va.us.

Statutory Authority: § 58.1-203 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Michael M. Melson, Executive Assistant, Department of Taxation, P.O. Box 1880, Richmond, VA 23220-1880, telephone (804) 367-8010 or FAX (804) 367-0045.

### COUNCIL ON TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

**September 24, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting Virginia Military Institute, Lexington, Virginia.

November 8, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting VDOT Auditorium, 1221 East Broad Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A full COTS meeting.

**Contact:** Jenny Wootton, Council on Technology Services, Washington Bldg., 1100 Bank St., Suite 901, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-0744, FAX (804) 371-7952, email jwootton@egov.state.va.us.

### BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

† October 10, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting
† October 18, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting
Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.
(Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

An informal conference and disciplinary hearing of the Special Conference Committee. This is a public meeting, but public comment will not be received.

**Contact:** Terri H. Behr, Administrative Assistant, Board of Veterinary Medicine, 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230, telephone (804) 662-9915, FAX (804) 662-7098, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail terri.behr@dhp.state.va.us.

**† October 17, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

Department of Health Professions, 6606 West Broad Street, 5th Floor, Conference Room 2, Richmond, Virginia.

A general business meeting including regulatory and disciplinary matters as may be presented on the agenda. Public comment will be received at the beginning of the meeting.

**Contact:** Elizabeth A. Carter, Ph.D., Executive Director, Board of Veterinary Medicine, Southern States Bldg., 6606 W. Broad St., 4th Floor, Richmond, VA 23230-1717, telephone (804) 662-9915, FAX (804) 662-9504, (804) 662-7197/TTY ☎, e-mail ecarter@dhp.state.va.us.

## VIRGINIA EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION

September 28, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Virginia Employment Commission intends to amend regulations entitled: 16 VAC 5-10-10 et seq. Definitions and General Provisions; 16 VAC 5-60-10 et seq. Benefits; 16 VAC 5-70-10 et seq. Interstate and Multistate Claimants; 16 VAC 5-80-10 et seq. Adjudication. The purpose of the proposed action is to amend the regulations to establish unemployment application by telephone and the Internet and establish adjudication by telephone and incorporate other policy and statutory changes.

Statutory Authority: § 60.2-111 A of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Lynnette H. Coughlin, Regulatory Coordinator, Virginia Employment Commission, P.O. Box 1358, Richmond, VA 23218-1358, telephone (804) 786-1070 or FAX (804) 225-3923.

#### \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

September 28, 2001 - Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Virginia Employment Commission intends to amend regulations entitled: **16 VAC 5-20-10 et seq. Unemployment Taxes.** The purpose of the proposed action is to eliminate requirements for reimbursable nonprofit employers to post a surety bond.

Statutory Authority: § 60.2-111 A of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Lynnette H. Coughlin, Regulatory Coordinator, Virginia Employment Commission, P.O. Box 1358, Richmond, VA 23218-1358, telephone (804) 786-1070 or FAX (804) 225-3923.

Volume 18, Issue 1

#### \* \* \* \* \* \* \* \*

**September 28, 2001 -** Public comments may be submitted until this date.

Notice is hereby given in accordance with § 9-6.14:7.1 of the Code of Virginia that the Virginia Employment Commission intends to amend regulations entitled: **16 VAC 5-32-10 et seq. Required Records and Reports.** The purpose of the proposed amendments is to codify current state and federal policies regarding the records employers may be required to produce to verify income reporting and to allow employers to submit reports electronically.

Statutory Authority: § 60.2-111 of the Code of Virginia.

**Contact:** Lynnette H. Coughlin, Regulatory Coordinator, Virginia Employment Commission, P.O. Box 1358, Richmond, VA 23218-1358, telephone (804) 786-1070 or FAX (804) 225-3923.

#### VIRGINIA VOLUNTARY FORMULARY BOARD

October 16, 2001 - 10:30 a.m. -- Open Meeting Washington Building, 1100 Bank Street, 2nd Floor, Conference Room, Richmond Virginia.

A meeting to review public hearing comments and new product data for products being considered for inclusion in the Virginia Voluntary Formulary.

**Contact:** James K. Thomson, Director, Bureau of Pharmacy Services, Department of Health, 101 N. 14th St., Room S-45, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-4326.

## STATE WATER CONTROL BOARD

October 2, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting

November 13, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting Department of Environmental Quality, 629 East Main Street, 10th Floor Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the advisory committee assisting the department in the development of amendments to the storm water general VPDES permit for construction activities.

**Contact:** Burton Tuxford, State Water Control Board, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4086, FAX (804) 698-4032, e-mail brtuxford@deq.state.va.us.

#### October 4, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular board meeting.

**Contact:** Cindy Berndt, Regulatory Coordinator, Department of Environmental Quality, P.O. Box 10009, Richmond, VA 23240, telephone (804) 698-4378, FAX (804) 698-4346, e-mail cmberndt@deq.state.va.us.

#### **VIRGINIA WORKFORCE COUNCIL**

**October 3, 2001 - 2:30 p.m.** -- Open Meeting Sheraton West, Midlothian Turnpike, Richmond, Virginia.

An agenda is available from the council. Comments are limited to five minutes per speaker and a written copy of the remarks is requested.

**Contact:** Gail Robinson, Liaison, Virginia Workforce Council, 703 E. Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 225-3070, FAX (804) 225-2190, (800) 828-1120/TTY **2**, e-mail grobinson@vec.state.va.us, homepage http://vec.com.

# **INDEPENDENT**

#### VIRGINIA RETIREMENT SYSTEM

**October 17, 2001 - 3 p.m.** -- Open Meeting Virginia Retirement System Headquarters, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A special meeting of Benefits and Actuarial Committee and the VRS actuary, Watson Wyatt.

Contact: Darla K. Glazier, Office Manager, Virginia Retirement System, P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY ☎, e-mail dglazier@vrs.state.va.us.

October 18, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 15, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting † December 20, 2001 - 9 a.m. -- Open Meeting VRS Headquarters, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Contact: Darla K. Glazier, Office Manager, Virginia Retirement System, P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY ☎, e-mail dkestner@vrs.state.va.us.

November 14, 2001 - Noon -- Open Meeting VRS Headquarters, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Audit and Compliance Committee.

Contact: Darla K. Glazier, Office Manager, Virginia Retirement System, P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY ☎, e-mail dkestner@vrs.state.va.us.

November 14, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

VRS Headquarters, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

The regular meeting of the Benefits and Actuarial Committee.

Contact: Darla K. Glazier, Office Manager, Virginia Retirement System, VRS, P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA

23218, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, tollfree (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY 🖀, e-mail dglazier@vrs.state.va.us.

NOTE: CHANGE IN MEETING DATE **November 14, 2001 - 2:30 p.m.** -- Open Meeting VRS Headquarters, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

The regular meeting of the Administration and Personnel Committee.

Contact: Darla K. Glazier, Office Manager, Virginia Retirement System, P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY ☎, e-mail dkestner@vrs.state.va.us.

November 14, 2001 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting † December 19, 2001 - 3 p.m. -- Open Meeting VRS Headquarters, 1200 East Main Street, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting of the Investment Advisory Committee.

Contact: Darla K. Glazier, Office Manager, Virginia Retirement System, P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 649-8059, FAX (804) 786-1541, toll-free (888) 827-3847, (804) 344-3190/TTY ☎, e-mail dglazier@vrs.state.va.us.

# LEGISLATIVE

## ADMINISTRATIVE LAW ADVISORY COMMITTEE

September 24, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 910 Capitol Street, House Redistricting Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A subcommittee of the Administrative Law Advisory Committee (ALAC) appointed to study the administrative hearing officer system as it relates to appeals of special education decisions will hold a work session.

**Contact:** Bess Hodges, Program Director, Administrative Law Advisory Committee, General Assembly Building, 910 Capitol St., 2nd Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591, FAX (804) 692-0625, e-mail bhodges@leg.state.va.us.

### VIRGINIA CODE COMMISSION

October 3, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting October 4, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting November 15, 2001 - 10 a.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, 6th Floor, Speaker's Conference Room, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting to continue with the recodification of Title 63.1 of the Code of Virginia and to conduct any other business that may come before the commission. Public comment will be received at the end of the meeting.

**Contact:** Jane Chaffin, Registrar of Regulations, General Assembly Bldg., 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219,

telephone (804) 786-3591 FAX (804) 692-0625, e-mail jchaffin@leg.state.va.us.

## **DISABILITY COMMISSION**

#### **† October 16, 2001 - 9 a.m.** -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. Questions about the agenda should be addressed to Brian Parsons, Virginia Board for People with Disabilities, (804) 786-0016.

Contact: Hudaidah F. Bhimdi, House Committee Operations, P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 698-1540 or (804) 786-2369/TTY ☎

#### SPECIAL TASK FORCE STUDYING FAITH-BASED COMMUNITY SERVICE GROUPS WHO MAY PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO MEET SOCIAL NEEDS

**† October 3, 2001 - 1 p.m.** -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. Questions regarding the agenda should be addressed to Gayle Vergara, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Hudaidah F. Bhimdi, House Committee Operations, P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 698-1540 or (804) 786-2369/TTY ☎

### COMMISSION ON THE FUTURE OF VIRGINIA'S ENVIRONMENT

#### September 26, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, Senate Room B, Richmond, Virginia.

A regular meeting. Individuals with questions about the agenda or who require interpreter services or other special accommodations should contact Senate Committee Operations.

Contact: John McE. Garrett, Senate Committee Operations, P.O. Box 396, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 698-7450 or (804) 698-7419/TTY ☎

## JOINT COMMISSION ON PRESCRIPTION DRUG ASSISTANCE (HJR 810)

October 10, 2001 - 2 p.m. -- Open Meeting General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room D, Richmond, Virginia.

A meeting of the joint commission to develop ways and means to provide prescription drug assistance to needy senior citizens and to coordinate state and federal programs providing such assistance. Questions about the agenda should be addressed to Gayle Vergara, Division of Legislative Services, (804) 786-3591.

Contact: Lois V. Johnson, House Committee Operations, P.O. Box 406, Richmond, VA 23218, telephone (804) 698-1540 or (804) 786-2369/TTY ☎

# JOINT COMMISSION ON TECHNOLOGY AND SCIENCE

**† October 3, 2001 - 10 a.m.** -- Open Meeting State Capitol, House Room 4, Richmond, Virginia.

The second meeting of the Privacy Advisory Committee.

**Contact:** Mitchell Goldstein, Director, Joint Commission on Technology and Science, 910 Capitol St., Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591.

† October 24, 2001 - 1 p.m. -- Open Meeting

General Assembly Building, 9th and Broad Streets, House Room C, Richmond, Virginia. (Interpreter for the deaf provided upon request)

Discussion of electronic government issues. Agenda will be posted on JCOTS website.

**Contact:** Mitchell Goldstein, Director, Joint Commission on Technology and Science, 910 Capitol St., Second Floor, Richmond, VA 23219, telephone (804) 786-3591, FAX (804) 371-0169, e-mail MGoldstein@leg.state.va.us

# CHRONOLOGICAL LIST

## **OPEN MEETINGS**

### September 24

Administrative Law Advisory Committee
+ Government Finance Reform, Governor's Commission on
† Higher Education Tuition Trust Fund, Virginia
Nursing, Board of
Technology Services, Council on
September 25
Compensation Board
Funeral Directors and Embalmers, Board of
- Special Conference Committee Marine Resources Commission
† Nursing, Board of
Small Business Financing Authority, Virginia
- Board of Directors
September 26
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of
<ul> <li>Virginia Horse Industry Board</li> </ul>
At-Risk Youth and Families, Comprehensive Services for
- State Executive Council
Education, Board of
George Mason University
- Board of Visitors
Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Advisory
Counsel. State
Medicine, Board of
- Advisory Board on Occupational Therapy
- Advisory Committee on Radiologic Technology
Mines, Minerals and Energy, Department of
Nursing, Board of
Virginia's Environment, Commission on the Future of

#### September 27

- Agriculture and Consumer Services, Department of - Virginia Charity Food Assistance Board
- Medicine, Board of
- Informal Conference Committee

Nursing, Board of

September 28

Dentistry, Board of

† Education, Board of

- Joint Task Force on K-12 Teaching Profession

Medicine, Board of

- Legislative Committee

Social Services, State Board of

September 30

Pharmacy, Board of - Regulatory Committee

October 2

- October 2
- Board of Agriculture and Consumer Services Nursing, Board of
- Special Conference Committee
- Water Control Board, State
- October 3
  - Code Commission, Virginia
  - † Faith-Based Community Service Groups Who May Provide Assistance to Meet Social Needs, Special Task Force Studying
  - † Pharmacy, Board of
  - Special Conference Committee
  - † Technology and Science, Joint Commission on - Privacy Advisory Committee

Workforce Council, Virginia

#### October 4

- Code Commission, Virginia
- Medicine, Board of
- Informal Conference Committee
- Water Control Board, State

#### October 5

Art and Architectural Review Board

October 7

**Gunston Hall Plantation** 

- Board of Regents

# October 9

Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee

Resources Authority, Virginia

- Board of Directors

#### October 10

- † Nursing Home Administrators, Board of
- Prescription Drug Assistance, Joint Commission on
- † Veterinary Medicine, Board of
- Special Conference Committee

#### October 11

- † Fire Services Board, Virginia
  - Administration and Policy Committee
  - Finance Committee
  - Fire Prevention and Control Committee
- † Medicine, Board of
- Statewide Independent Living Council

# October 12

- † Fire Services Board, Virginia
- October 14
  - † Aging, Commonwealth Council on

October 15 Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee October 16 + Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the † Disability Commission Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee † Pharmacy, Board of - Regulatory Committee † Psychology, Board of Voluntary Formulary Board, Virginia October 17 † Blind and Vision Impaired, Department for the - Vocational Rehabilitation Services † Funeral Directors and Embalmers, Board of - Task Force on Inspection Process + Game and Inland Fisheries, Board of Racing Commission, Virginia Retirement System, Virginia - Benefits and Actuarial Committee † Veterinary Medicine, Board of October 18 Assistive Technology Loan Fund Authority - Board of Directors † Game and Inland Fisheries, Board of † Labor and Industry, Department of - Safety and Health Codes Board Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee Retirement System, Virginia - Board of Trustees + Veterinary Medicine, Board of - Special Conference Committee October 19 Rehabilitative Services, Department of Social Services. State Board of October 22 Education, Board of Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee Rehabilitative Services, Department of October 23 Marine Resources Commission Nursing, Board of Special Conference Committee Real Estate Appraiser Board October 24 † Accountancy, Board of George Mason University - Board of Visitors Labor and Industry, Department of - Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers Board Medicine. Board of **Real Estate Board** - Real Estate Education Committee † Sewage Handling and Disposal Appeal Review Board † Technology and Science, Joint Commission on - E-Government Advisory Committee October 25 † Pharmacy, Board of - Special Conference Committee

**Real Estate Board** October 26 Health Professions, Department of - Health Practitioners' Intervention Program Committee October 30 Asbestos, Lead and Home Inspectors, Virginia Board for + Funeral Directors and Embalmers. Board of **Special Conference Committee** October 31 At-Risk Youth and Families, Comprehensive Services for - State Executive Council November 2 Art and Architectural Review Board November 7 Air Pollution Control Board, State November 8 Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation - Board of Trustees Technology Services, Council on November 9 Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation - Board of Trustees November 13 Resources Authority, Virginia - Board of Directors Water Control Board, State November 14 **†** Cemetery Board - Regulatory Review Committee + Local Government, Commission on Medicine, Board of - Informal Conference Committee Racing Commission, Virginia Retirement System, Virginia Administration and Personnel Committee - Audit and Compliance Committee - Benefits and Actuarial Committee November 15 Code Commission, Virginia Retirement System, Virginia - Board of Trustees November 19 + Education, Board of - Advisory Board for Teacher Education and Licensure The Library of Virginia - Archival and Information Services Committee - Collection Management Services Committee - Executive Committee - Legislative and Finance Committee - Publications and Educational Services Committee - Public Library Development Committee - Records Management Committee Rehabilitative Services, Department of November 26 Elections, State Board of Nursing, Board of November 27 Rehabilitative Services, Department of November 28 At-Risk Youth and Families, Comprehensive Services for - State Executive Council Education, Board of

George Mason University - Board of Visitors Nursing, Board of November 29 Nursing, Board of December 4 Education, Board of Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee Outdoors Foundation, Virginia December 5 Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee Outdoors Foundation, Virginia **December 6** Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee December 7 Art and Architectural Review Board December 10 Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee December 11 Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee Resources Authority, Virginia December 12 † Milk Commission, State December 18 † Nursing, Board of - Special Conference Committee December 19 † At-Risk Youth and Families, Comprehensive Services for - State Executive Council † Racing Commission, Virginia † Retirement System, Virginia - Investment Advisory Committee **December 20** † Retirement System, Virginia **PUBLIC HEARINGS** September 24 Taxation, Department of September 25 Environmental Quality, Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services, State Board of Nursing, Board of September 26 Air Pollution Control Board, State Education, Board of September 27 † Air Pollution Control Board, State October 2 + Education, Board of October 4 + Education, Board of October 11 Health, State Board of October 15 Social Services, State Board of

#### October 19

Social Services, State Board of

#### December 13

 † Criminal Justice Services Board
 Compulsory Minimum Training Standards for Dispatcher